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1992
On December 17, Joint-Stock Company TBC Bank was founded.

1993
In May, TBC Bank was granted a license to conduct international 

transactions.

1996
In June, Coopers & Lybrand conducted the fi rst international audit. 
In August, the fi rst credit agreement was made between TACIS 

and TBC Bank.
In December, TBC Bank launched funding of small and medium-

sized business. Th e fi rst credit line of the European Bank for Recons-
truction and Development(EBRD) – USD 3 mln was opened.

1997
In February, the World Bank’s credit line of USD 1 mln was ope-

ned.

1998
In February, the International Finance Corporation (IFC) opened 

a credit line of USD 3 mln which was again directed at fi nancing of 
small and medium-sized business.

On 17 March, an agreement on the implementation of “Letter of 
Credit Support Project” – USD 2 mln was signed between TBC Bank 
and EBRD. Th e project was supporting development of commerce 
in Georgia. 

On 16 April, the German Investment and Development Company’s 
(DEG) credit line – 3 mln German Mark was opened, which was 
spent on development of small and medium business.

  1999
On August 17, volume of EBRD’s “Letter of Credit Support Pro-

ject” increased up to USD 2 mln. In addition to this, EBRD became 
a guarantor of TBC Bank before the fi rst class banks.

In May TBC Bank participated as a founder of “Microfi nance Bank 
of Georgia” (nowadays “ProCreditBank”). 

2000
On February 2, the second DEG credit line – Euro 2 mln was ope-

ned for TBC Bank.
On May 26, International Finance Corporation (IFC) and German 

Investment and Development Company (DEG) became the holders 
of shares at TBC Bank, with participation of 10% each.

In September, the Th ompson Financial Bankwatch awarded TBC 
Bank an international rating. TBC Bank was the fi rst Georgian com-
pany to obtain the international rating.

2001
On May 8, TBC Bank participated in the foundation of the Geor-

gian Pension and Insurance Holding (GPI Holding). GPI Holding is 
the fi rst insurance company in Georgia off ering its clients pension 
insurance. 

On June 13, the publishing-house “Georgian Times” and the Mar-
keting Research Company “GORBI” nominated TBC Bank as the 
best Georgian company of 2001.

On September 3, TBC Bank was nominated among the world’s 
“Best Banks of the Year” in the annual bank rating of the Financial 
Times Group’s magazine “Th e Banker”. 

In December, TBC Bank was awarded the Euromarket Forum-
2002 prize. 

mniSvnelovani TariRebi
1992 
17 dekembers dafuZnda saqcio sazogadoeba “Ti-

bisi banki”.

1993 
maisSi Tibisi banks mieniWa saerTaSoriso opera-

ciebis warmoebis licenzia.

1996 
ivnisSi Catarda pirveli saerTaSoriso audito-

ruli Semowmeba “Coopers & Lybrand”-is mier.

agvistoSi TACIS-sa da Tibisi banks Soris gafor-

mda pirveli sakredito xelSekruleba 

dekemberSi Tibisi bankma daiwyo mcire da saSua-

lo biznesis dafinanseba. gaixsna evropis rekons-

truqciisa da ganviTarebis bankis (EBRD) pirveli 

sakredito xazi _ 3 milioni aSS dolari.

1997 
TebervalSi gaixsna msoflio bankis sakredito 

xazi _ 1 milioni aSS dolari.

1998 
TebervalSi gaixsna saerTaSoriso safinanso kor-

poraciis (IFC) sakredito xazi _ 3 milioni aSS 

dolari, romelic kvlav mimarTuli iyo mcire da 

saSualo biznesis dafinansebaze.

17 marts Tibisi banksa da EBRD-s Soris gaformda 

xelSekruleba saqarTveloSi “akreditivebis xel-

Semwyobi proeqtis” ganxorcielebis Taobaze, 2 mi-

lioni aSS dolaris odenobiT. proeqti exmareboda 

saqarTveloSi vaWrobis ganviTarebas.

16 aprils gaixsna germaniis investiciebisa da 

ganviTarebis kompaniis (DEG) sakredito xazi _ 3 

milioni germanuli marka, romelic mcire da saSua-

lo biznesis ganviTarebas moxmarda.

1999 
17 agvistos EBRD-is “akreditivebis xelSemwyobi 

proeqtis” Tanxa gaizarda 2 milioni aSS dolariT. 

amasTan, EBRD garantorad daudga Tibisi banks 

pirveli klasis bankebis winaSe.

maisSi Tibisi bankma monawileoba miiRo ̀ saqarTve-

los mikrosafinanso bankis~ (dRevandeli “prokre-

ditbanki”) dafuZnebaSi.

2000 
2 Tebervals germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTa-

rebis kompaniis (DEG) mier Tibisi bankisTvis moxda 

meore  sakredito xazis _ 2 milioni evros gamo-

yofa.

26 maiss saerTaSoriso safinanso korporacia 

(IFC) da germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis 

kompania (DEG)  Tibisi bankis aqciebis 10-10 pro-

centis mflobelni gaxdnen.

seqtemberSi Th omson Financial Bankwatch-ma Tibisi 

banks saerTaSoriso reitingi mianiWa. es iyo qar-

Tuli kompaniisaTvis saerTaSoriso reitingis mi-

niWebis pirveli SemTxveva.

2001 
8 maiss Tibisi bankma monawileoba miiRo saqarTve-

los sapensio sadazRvevo holdingis (GPI holdin-

gi) dafuZnebaSi. GPI holdingi pirveli sadazRvevo 

kompaniaa saqarTveloSi, romelmac momxmarebels 

sapensio dazRveva SesTavaza. 

16 agvistos gaixsna saerTaSoriso safinanso kor-

poraciis (IFC) sakredito xazi _ 3 milioni dolari. 

am sakredito xazis farglebSi Tibisi bankma ipoTe-

kuri dakreditebis programa gaafarTova.

2002 
martidan Tibisi banki, finansuri maCveneblebis 

mixedviT, saqarTveloSi yvelaze msxvili banki gaxda.

13 ivniss gamomcemloba “Georgian Times”-isa da mar-

ketinguli kvlevebis kompania “gorbis” mier Tibisi 

banki 2001 wlis saukeTeso qarTul kompaniad da-

saxelda.

IMPORTANT  DATES
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3 seqtembers Tibisi banki Financial Times Group-is 
Jurnal “Th e Banker”-is yovelwliur sabanko rei-

tingSi msoflios “wlis saukeTeso bankebs” Soris 

dasaxelda.

dekemberSi Tibisi banks evrogaerTianebis foru-

mis (EuroMarket  Forum-2002) premia mianiWa.

2003 
23 maisi kompania “samxreT-aRmosavleT evropis 

ganviTarebis fondi” Tibisi bankis aqciaTa 25%-is 

mflobeli gaxda.

9 seqtembers Tibisi banki Financial Times Group-isa 
Jurnal “Th e Banker”-is yovelwliur sabanko rei-

tingSi msoflios “wlis saukeTeso bankebs” Soris 

meored dasaxelda.

5 dekembers Tibisi banksa da saerTaSoriso safi-

nanso korporacias (IFC) Soris gaformda xelSek-

ruleba riskebis dazRvevis Taobaze _ 2 milioni 

evro da 3 milioni dolari. 

19 dekembers Tibisi banksa da EBRD-s Soris ga-

formda xelSekruleba 6 milioni aSS dolaris 

odenobis sakredito xazis gamoyofis Taobaze. es 

iyo pirveli investicia saqarTvelos komerciul 

seqtorSi 2003 wlis “vardebis revoluciis” Se-

mdeg.

2004 
ianvridan funqcionireba daiwyo kompania “Tibisi 

lizingma”, romelic Tibisi bankma daafuZna. saq-

mianobis dawyebidan 1 wlis Tavze “Tibisi lizing-

ma” saqarTvelos salizingo bazarze seriozuli 

poziciis dakaveba SeZlo.

martSi amerikulma Jurnalma “Global Finance” Ti-

bisi banki savaluto operaciebis bazarze moqmed 

msoflios saukeTeso bankebs Soris daasaxela.

7 seqtembers londonSi ,,fainenSl Taims grupis” 

(Financial Times Group) yovelwliuri sabanko reitin-

gis Sedegebi gamocxadda, sadac msoflios ,,wlis 

saukeTeso bankebs” Soris zedized ukve mesamed 

dasaxelda Tibisi banki.

2005
ianvarSi saerTaSoriso safinanso korporaciam 

(IFC) Tibisi banks 4 milioni aSS dolaris odenobis 

subordinirebuli sesxi gamouyo. es iyo saqarTve-

loSi saerTaSoriso institutis mier komerciuli 

bankisaTvis subordinirebuli sesxis gamoyofis 

precendenti.

26 Tebervals gaixsna Tibisi bankis axali saTao 

ofisi.

1 maisidan Tibisi bankma ipoTekuri sesxis maqsi-

maluri vada 20 wlamde gazarda, rac saqarTvelos 

sabanko seqtorisTvis revoluciur nabijs war-

moadgenda. manamde saqarTveloSi sesxebis maqsima-

luri vadianoba 10 weli iyo.

27 ivliss IFC–m 3 milioni aSS dolaris odenobis 

sakredito xazi gauxsna kompania “Tibisi lizings”, 

romlis damfuZnebelia Tibisi banki. es IFC-is pir-

veli investiciaa saqarTvelos salizingo seqtor-

Si. 

seqtemberSi Financial Times Group-ma yovelwliu-

ri sabanko reitingSi msoflios ,,wlis saukeTeso 

bankebs” Soris ukve meoTxed daasaxela Tibisi ban-

ki.

26 seqtembers Tibisi bankma da evropis rekons-

truqciisa da ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) xeli 

moaweres xelSekrulebas mcire da saSualo biz-

nesis dafinansebis programaze. saxelSekrulebo 

Tanxa 10 milion aSS dolars Seadgenda.

oqtomberSi amerikulma Jurnalma “Global Finance” 
Tibisi banki savaluto operaciebis bazarze moqmed 

msoflios saukeTeso bankebs Soris ukve meored 

daasaxela.

7 noembers saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento 

FitchRating-ma Tibisi bankis reitingi gaaumjobesa: 

bankis grZelvadiani reitingi “CCC+”-dan “B-“ do-

nemde gaizarda, xolo moklevadiani reitingi _ “C”-
dan “B“ donemde. grZelvadian perspeqtivaSi bankis 

zrda Sefasda, rogorc “stabiluri”.

2003
On May 23, The company “South-East European Develop-

ment Fund” became a shareholder of JSC TBC Bank, with 25% 
equity participation.

On September 9, TBC Bank was nominated among the “the 
Best Banks of the Year” in the annual rating of  the “Banker” 
Magazine of the Financial Times Group, for the second time 
in a raw. 

On December 5, a 2 million EURO and 3 million USD worth 
agreement on risk insurance was signed between TBC Bank and 
the International Finance Corporation (IFC).  

On December 19, an agreement was signed between TBC 
Bank and EBRD on allocation of a 6 million USD worth credit 
line. This was the first investment in the Georgian commercial 
sector since “Rose Revolution” in 2003. 

2004 
Since January, the company TBC Leasing, founded by TBC 

Bank, started operation. In a year, TBC Leasing was able to hold 
a substantial position at the Georgian leasing market. 

In March, American magazine “Global Finance” named TBC 
Bank among the best banks worldwide operating on the foreign 
exchange market. 

On September 7, results of the annual banking rating of the 
“Financial Times Group” were announced - TBC Bank was no-
minated among the “the Best Banks of the Year”, for the third 
time in a raw.

2005
In January, the International Finance Corporation (IFC) gran-

ted TBC Bank a 4 million USD worth subordinated loan. This 
was the precedent of allocating a subordinating loan to a Geor-
gian commercial bank by the international institution. 

On February 26, a new TBC Bank’s Head Office was opened.  
Starting May 1, TBC Bank increased the maximum term for 

mortgage loan up to 20 years. This was the revolutionary step 
for the Georgian banking sector. Prior to that, the maximum 
loan term in Georgia was 10 years. 

On July 27, IFC allocated a 3 million USD worth credit line for 
the company “TBC Leasing” founded by TBC Bank. This is the 
first IFC investment in the Georgian leasing sector. 

In September, in the annual bank rating, the Financial Times 
Group nominated TBC Bank among the world’s “Best Banks of 
the Year” already for the fourth time.

On September 26, TBC Bank and the European Bank for Re-
construction and Development (EBRD) signed an agreement 
on financing small and medium business. Amount under this 
agreement composed USD 10 million. 

In October, the American magazine “Global Finance” alrea-
dy for the fourth time named TBC Bank among the best banks 
worldwide operating on foreign exchange market. 

On November 7, the International Rating Agency FitchRating 
improved TBC Bank’s rating: bank’s long-term rating was raised 
from “CCC+” to “B-” level while the short-term rating was in-
creased from “C” to “B”. In the long-run, the bank’s growth was 
assessed as “stable.”

banki ganTavsda me-20 

saukunis dasawyisSi 

TbilisSi aSenebul 

unikalur SenobaSi, 

romelic qalaqis 

arqiteqturul 

Zeglebs ganekuTvneba da 

romlis rekonstuqciis 

proeqtis dafinansebaze 

bankma 6 milioni aSS 

dolari gaiRo.

TBC Bank was housed 

in a unique building 

constructed in Tbilisi in 

the beginning of the 20th 

century and belonging to 

the city’s architectural 

monuments. TBC 

Bank spent USD 6 

million on fi nancing the 

reconstruction project.
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Th e TBC Bank report we are 
off ering to your attention re-
fl ects the chronicle of one year, 
which our company has spent in 
the new Head-Offi  ce. To certain 
extent, this year represented an 
important stage for our company 
– besides the signifi cant achieve-
ments of the bank in the new offi  -
ce, the company has also acquired 
a completely new importance.  
Th e building, unique for Tbilisi in 
terms of architectural value, has, 
on one hand, become the Head 
Offi  ce of the leading Georgian 
bank, while, at the same time, 
has turned into one of the most 
important centers of cultural and 
public life in Tbilisi.   

To our mind, the modern bank 
should not only limit itself to ren-
dering fi nancial service and quali-
fi ed consultations to its clients – to 
each person, entering the Bank 
building, it should off er the values, 
which will make the person’s con-
tact with the Bank as comfortable 
and pleasant as possible.     

It is our purpose to make TBC 
Bank the place where each visitor, 
regardless whether it is our custo-
mer or not, will get esthetic, spiri-
tual and intellectual pleasure, will 
be in touch with the cultural and 
public values. 

Besides, it is our vision that it is 
the obligation of every successful 
company in the country to bear 

and protect the cultural and natio-
nal values of this country. In this 
regard, I am proud to mention, 
that its social responsibility is TBC 
Bank’s one of the strongest traits. 
In this connection, the move to 
the new building opened for us 
new opportunities, which we have 
successfully used last year. 

It is my pleasure to off er to you 
attention the report for the last 
year. It refl ects the events taking 
place in the Bank, as well as fi nan-
cial and non-fi nancial achieve-
ments of our team in year 2005.  

MAMUKA KHAZARADZE
Chairman of Supervisory Board

erTi weli axal ofisSi
Tibisi bankis winamdebare 

angariSi asaxavs im 1 wlis 

qronikas, romelic Cvenma 

kompaniam axal ofisSi gaata-

ra. CvenTvis es, garkveuli 

TvalsazrisiT, saetapo weli 

iyo _ axal ofisSi Tibi-

si bankma, umniSvnelovanesi 

warmatebebis miRwevasTan 

erTad, axali mniSvnelo-

ba SeiZina. Senoba, romelic 

Tavisi arqiteqturuli Ri-

rebulebiT unikaluria Tbi-

lisSi, gaxda erTis mxriv li-

deri qarTuli bankis ofisi 

da, amasTan erTad, qveynis 

kulturuli da sazogado-

ebrivi cxovrebis erT-erTi 

mniSvnelovani centri. 

migvaCnia, rom Tanamedro-

ve banki ar unda ifarglebo-

des adamianebisTvis mxolod 

finansuri momsaxurebisa da 

kvalificiuri konsultacie-

bis gaweviT _ TiToeul ada-

mians, vinc bankis kedlebSi 

moxvdeba, banki iseT faseu-

lobebsac unda sTavazobdes, 

rac am adamianebis bankTan 

urTierTobas maTTvis maq-

simalurad sasargeblos da 

sasiamovnos gaxdis. 

Cveni mizania, Tibisi bankis 

yoveli stumrisTvis, iqneba 

es Cveni momxmarebeli Tu 

ara, Cveni ofisi gaxdes ad-

gili, sadac is miiRebs esTe-

tikur, sulier da inteleq-

tualur siamovnebas, Sexeba 

eqneba kulturul da sazo-

gadoebriv RirebulebebTan.

garda amisa, Cveni xed-

viT, qveyanaSi moqmedi yo-

veli warmatebuli kompania 

valdebulia iyos am qveynis 

kulturuli da erovnuli 

Rirebulebebis sanimuSo 

matarebeli da damcveli. 

moxaruli var, rom Tibi-

si bankis erT-erTi Zlieri 

damaxasiaTebeli Tviseba 

misi socialuri pasuxism-

geblobaa. axalma Senobam 

am mimarTulebiT axali Se-

saZleblobebi gagvixsna, 

rac vfiqrob warmatebulad 

gamoviyeneT gasuli 1 wlis 

ganmavlobaSi. 

siamovnebiT warmogidgenT 

SarSandeli wlis angariSs _ 

ra xdeboda Tibisi bankSi da 

ra finansuri da arafinan-

suri miRwevebi hqonda Cvens 

gunds 2005 wlis ganmavlo-

baSi.

 mamuka xazaraZe
 sameTvalyureo

 sabWos Tavmjdomare

ONE YEAR IN THE NEW OFFICE
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warmatebebis weli
2005 welma kidev erTxel da-

gvanaxa Tibisi bankis ganviTare-

bis strategiis marTebuloba da 

efeqturoba. am wels Cvenma kom-

paniam kidev ufro gaimyara da 

gaaZliera lideri bankis pozi-

ciebi bazarze. 

ukve 4 welia, Tibisi banki, Zi-

riTadi finansuri maCveneblebis 

mixedviT, yvelaze msxvili ko-

merciuli bankia saqarTveloSi. 

wlis bolos Tibisi bankis moge-

bam 31 milion lars gadaaWarba.

2005 wels Tibisi bankis mier 

miRweuli Sedegebi mraval ara-

finansur warmatebaSic aisaxa, 

romlebmac Tibisi banks kidev 

ufro ganumtkica lideris po-

ziciebi saqarTvelos sabanko ba-

zarze da mniSvnelovnad aamaRla 

bankis avtoriteti saerTaSori-

so safinanso wreebSi. 

seqtemberSi “fainenSl Taims 

grupma” (Financial Times Group) 
yovelwliuri sabanko reitingis 

Sedegebi gamoacxada, sadac mso-

flios “wlis saukeTeso bankebs” 

Soris zedized ukve meoTxed 

dasaxelda Tibisi banki. Cveni 

kompania erTaderTia saqarTve-

lodan, romelic 2002 wlidan 

dRemde am avtoritetul rei-

tingSi saxeldeba. am jildos 

miniWeba xdeba saerTaSoriso 

eqspertTa jgufis gadawyveti-

lebiT, romelic afasebs ara 

marto bankebis finansur maCve-

neblebs, aramed informaciuli 

teqnologiebisadmi maTi inova-

ciur midgomas  da, aseve, bankis 

strategiul ganviTarebas gr-

Zelvadian perspeqtivaSi.

Tibisi banki meoTxe welia 

zedized saxeldeba aRniSnul 

reitingSi, rogorc “wlis 

saukeTeso qarTuli banki”. 

es aris msoflios wamyvan sa-

banko wreebSi Cveni bankis 

oficialuri aRiareba, ro-

gorc saerTaSoriso standar-

tebis Sesabamisi, warmatebuli 

da perspeqtiuli bankisa.

Cveni kompaniis warmatebu-

li moRvaweobis dadasturebaa 

is faqti, rom SarSan saerTa-

Soriso sareitingo kompaniam 

FitchRating Tibisi bankis rei-

tingi “CCC+”-dan “B“ kate-

goriamde aamaRla. es Zalian 

mniSvnelovani miRweva iyo ara 

marto Cveni kompaniisaTvis, 

aramed qarTuli sabanko se-

qtorisaTvisac, vinaidan 2005 

wlamde “B”reitingi arc erT 

qarTul banks ar hqonia.

  

Th e year 2005 was another proof 
that TBC Bank has chosen the right 
and effi  cient strategy for its develop-
ment. Th is year our company has yet 
again strengthened its position of the 
leader bank on the local market.

For four years by now, TBC Bank has 
been the largest commercial bank of 
Georgia by the major fi nancial indica-
tors. Th e profi t of TBC Bank by the end 
of the year exceeded 31 million GEL. 

Th e achievements of the year 2005 
have not only been expressed in fi nan-
cial performance of the Bank – they 
have strengthened the leading position 
of TBC Bank on the local banking mar-
ket as well as its reputation among the 
international fi nancial circles.  

Last September “Financial Times 
Group” announced its annual banking 
ratings and declared TBC Bank among 
the World’s “Best Banks of the Year“, 
already for the fourth time. Ours is the 
only Georgian company that has been 

nominated in the prestigious rating star-
ting from the year 2002 and to present. 
Th is award is granted based on the deci-
sion of a group of international experts 
which evaluates not only fi nancial resul-
ts of the banks, but also considers their 
innovative approach to Information Te-
chnologies as well as their strategic de-
velopment in the long-run and aimed at 
strong positioning at the market.

Already for the fourth year, TBC 
Bank has been nominated as “the Best 
Georgian Bank” in the mentioned ra-
ting. Th is means offi  cial recognition of 
our Bank among the World’s leading 
banking circles, as the successful Bank 
in compliance with the international 
standards.

Another success of our company was 
refl ected in the fact that International 
Rating Agency FitchRating improved 
TBC Bank’s rating from “CCC+” to “B”. 
Th is was an important achievement, 
not only for our company, but for the 

whole Georgian banking sector since 
before 2005, no other Georgian Bank 
has received “B” rating. Th e mentioned 
upgrade of TBC Bank rating indicates 
the solid profi tability, capitalization and 
asset quality of the Bank..   

Besides, the American magazine 
“Th e Global Finance” in its annual bank 
rating “World’s Best Banks in Foreign 
Exchange Transactions” nominated 
TBC Bank as the best bank in Georgia, 
for the second time.

Th e fact that during 2005 the Bank 
has attracted fi nancial resources in the 
amount of 45 million USD speaks for 
recognition of TBC Bank by the inter-
national institutions and their trust to 
our company. 

Last year important steps have been 
taken in terms of improvement of sa-
les systems and development of custo-
mer relationship. Precise and detailed 
segmentation of the Bank customers 
has been carried out.  

THE YEAR OF SUCCESS

SarSan Tibisi bankis 

aqtivebi 52%-

iT gaizarda da 

596 milion lars 

gadaaWarba. 369 

milion laramde 

gaizarda sakredito 

portfeli, rac wina 

welTan SedarebiT 

74%ian zrdas 

gulisxmobs.

Last year, TBC Bank 

assets have increased by 

52% and exceeded 596 

million GEL. The credit 

portfolio has increased up 

to 369 million GEL, or 

by 74 %. 
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reitingis amaRleba miuTi-

Tebs Cveni bankis myar momge-

bianobaze, kapitalizaciasa da 

aqtivebis xarisxze. 

garda amisa, amerikulma Jur-

nalma “Global Finance” savalu-

to gacvliTi operaciebis war-

moebaSi msoflios saukeTeso 

bankebis reitingi gansazRvra, 

sadac, msoflios saukeTeso 

bankebs Soris, saqarTvelodan 

zedized meored daasaxela Ti-

bisi banki. 

saerTaSoriso institutebis 

mxridan Tibisi bankis aRiare-

basa da mis mimarT ndobaze me-

tyvelebs is faqti, rom 2005 

wlis ganmavlobaSi Cvens bankis 

mier mozidul iqna jamSi 45 mi-

lioni aSS dolaris odenobis 

finansuri resursi. 

SarSan seriozuli nabijebi ga-

daidga Tibisi bankis gayidvebis 

sistemis daxvewisa da klienteb-

Tan urTierTobebis ganviTare-

bis mimarTulebiT. moxda bankis 

momxmareblebis zusti da de-

taluri segmentacia. TiToeul 

segmentTan urTierTobas dRes 

ukve Sesabamisi samsaxuri kuri-

rebs, rac mogvcems saSualebas, 

ufro ukeT davinaxoT da gava-

analizoT Cveni klientebis mo-

Txovnebi da SevqmnaT am moTxo-

vnebze morgebuli Tanamedrove 

sabanko produqtebi.  

2005 wels warmatebiT gagr-

Zelda Tibisi bankis strategia 

teqnologiuri sabanko pro-

duqtebis ganviTarebis mimar-

TulebiT. am gziT Cveni kom-

pania cdilobs maqsimalurad 

miuaxlovdes klients, misces mas 

SesaZlebloba, dazogos dro da 

moqnili sabanko momsaxurebebis 

saSualebiT Seiqmnas komforti. 

am TvalsazrisiT, mniSvnelovani 

siaxle iyo Tibisi bankis axali, 

adgilobrivi bazrisTvis ino-

vaciuri servisi _ avtomaturi 

komunaluri gadaricxvebi.

Tibisi bankisTvis SarSande-

li wlis mniSvnelovan siaxled 

mimaCnia ipoTekuri sesxebis 

maqsimaluri vadis 20 wlamde 

gazrda. qarTuli bazrisTvis 

es sakmaod revoluciuri ga-

dawyvetileba iyo _ banki wavi-

da riskian gadawyvetilebaze, 

gaeca uprecendentod grZel-

vadiani sesxebi jer kidev sak-

maod maRalriskian ekonomikur 

garemoSi. 

proeqti calsaxad warmatebu-

lad SeiZleba Sefasdes, radgan 

ipoTekuri sesxis aRebis Se-

saZlebloba mieca saSualo fe-

nis ufro met warmomadgenels, 

ramac maT  sayofacxovrebo pi-

robebis gaumjobesebis SesaZle-

bloba misca. am gadawyvetilebis 

marTebulobis dadasturebaa 

ipoTekuri msesxeblebis raode-

nobis dinamiuri zrdac, rome-

lic bolo TveebSi dafiqsirda. 

garda amisa, vfiqrob, Cveni es 

nabiji sasargeblo iyo mTlianad 

sabanko seqtorisTvisac, radgan 

momdevno etapze dakreditebis 

vada sxva bankebmac gazardes, 

rac, saboloo jamSi, momxmare-

blisTvis da sabanko bazris gan-

viTarebisTvis erTmniSvnelo-

vnad dadebiTi movlenaa.

gasul wels Tibisi bankma se-

riozul warmatebebs miaRwia sa-

baraTe biznesSi. mniSvnelovnad 

gavzardeT im savaWro obieqte-

bis raodenoba, sadac angariS-

sworeba SesaZlebelia plas-

tikuri baraTiT. 

plastikuri baraTebis bazari 

saqarTveloSi amJamad aqtiuri 

ganviTarebis fazaSia da mas sak-

maod didi potenciali gaaCnia. 

plastikuri baraTi qarTveli 

momxmareblisTvis TandaTan da-

mkvidrdeba ara marto rogorc 

Tanxis ganaRdebis saSualeba, 

aramed _ rogorc savaWro da 

momsaxurebis obieqtebSi anga-

riSsworebis instrumentic. am 

samomxmareblo Cvevis gasaviTa-

reblad Cvenma bankma araerTi 

aqcia ganaxorciela plastikuri 

baraTebiT angariSsworebis sti-

mulirebis gziT _ es iyo viza-

disneilendis festivali, vizas 

saaxalwlo festivali _ “turi-

ni-2006”-is sagzuris gaTamaSeba. 

Sedegad, dReisaTvis saqarTve-

loSi ganxorcielebuli tran-

zaqciebis 60% swored Tibisi 

bankis baraTebiT xdeba.  

Cveni kompania kvlav rCeba 

maRali socialuri pasuxism-

geblobis mqone organizaciad, 

romelic yovelwliurad afar-

Tovebs socialuri da sazoga-

doebrivi aqtivobebis areals 

da masStabebs. vcdilobT, yve-

la resursi, romelsac Tibisi 

banki am mimarTulebiT gaiRebs, 

emsaxurebodes konkretuli da 

gansakuTrebiT aqtualuri pro-

blemebis gadaWras. 

vaxtang bucxrikiZe
prezidenti

By now service of the segments are 
rendered by relevant service units. Th is 
will enable us to carry out better analyses 
of the demand of our clients and create 
demand oriented up-to-date banking 
product. 

In 2005 TBC Bank has successfully 
continued its strategy in terms of deve-
lopment of the technological banking 
products. Th is is the Bank’s eff ort to 
bring the banking services as close to 
the customer, as possible, to give him/
her opportunity to save time and crea-
te comfort through the fl exible banking 
service. In this respect, automated pa-
yment of utilities, was a signifi cant no-
velty - product, innovative to the local 
market. 

Another achievement of last year 
was increase of the mortgage loan ma-
turity period up to 20 years. Th is was a 
revolutionary decision for the Georgian 
market – the Bank took the risk to issue 
unprecedented long-term loans in the 

yet still quite high- risk economic envi-
ronment. 

Th e project can defi nitely be eva-
luated as successful, since now more 
middle class representatives have access 
to the loans for improvement of the li-
ving conditions. Th e dynamic growth of 
the number of mortgage loan borrowers 
within the last few months is a proof 
that the decision was correct. Besides, to 
my mind, this step was very important 
for the banking sector of Georgia as a 
whole, since, as the next stage, the other 
banks have also increased the loan ma-
turity periods and this is, by no means, a 
positive event for the consumers and the 
banking market.  

Last year, TBC Bank has also achie-
ved signifi cant success in the plastic card 
business. We have greatly increased the 
number of the merchandizes, where plas-
tic cards can be used as payment means. 

Th e plastic card business in Georgia is 
currently in the active development sta-

ge and has high potential.  Th e Georgian 
customers no longer use plastic card just 
for cash withdrawal –they more actively 
use it as tool for payment at merchandi-
zes. In order to develop this customer 
habit, in year 2005 TBC Bank arranged 
a number of actions for promotion of 
plastic card payments. Th e actions were 
Visa Disneyland festival, Visa New Year 
Festival – trip to “Turin -2006“. As a re-
sult, currently TBC Bank cards account 
for 60% of the total card transactions in 
Georgia.  

Our company still remains the orga-
nization with high social responsibility, 
annually expanding the fi eld and scales 
of social and public activities. It is our 
goal to direct all the resources, allocated 
by TBC Bank for this purpose, at serving 
solution of specifi c and particularly acu-
te problems.

VAKHTANG BUTSKHRIKIDZE
President

Cveni strategiaa _ 

davafinansoT da 

ganvaxorcieloT 

grZelvadiani proeqtebi 

socialur da kulturis 

sferoebSi, romelebic 

mimarTulia sazogadoebis 

fundamenturi 

Rirebulebebis dacvisaken, 

mwvave socialuri 

problemebis gadaWrisa 

da erovnuli da 

kulturuli faseulobebis 

ganviTarebisken.

It is our strategy to 

fund long-term social 

and cultural projects, 

oriented at protection 

of fundamental public 

values, solution of acute 

social problems and 

development of national 

and cultural values.  
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sameTvalyureo sabWo: SUPERVISORY BOARD:

direqtorati:
 

 vaxtang bucxrikiZe prezidenti

 paata RaZaZe pirveli vice-prezidenti

 zezva ciskariSvili vice-prezidenti

 giorgi aslanikaSvili vice-prezidenti

 vano baliaSvili vice-prezidenti

 nino masuraSvili sacalo sabanko momsaxurebis koordinatori

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 Vakhtang Butskhrikidze President
 Paata Gadzadze First Vice President
 Zezva Tsiskarishvili Vice President
 Giorgi Aslanikashvili Vice President
 Vano Baliashvili Vice President
 Nino Masurashvili Retail Banking Coordinator

mamuka xazaraZe

Tavmjdomare

Mamuka Khazaradze
Chairman

badri jafariZe

Badri Japaridze

daviT xazaraZe

David Khazaradze
giorgi kekeliZe

Giorgi Kekelidze

bob meieri

Bob Meijer 
duglas gustavsoni

Douglas  Gustafson
IFC

gudrun buSi

Gudrun Busch
DEG
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aRmasrulebeli menejmenti:
 

 givi lemonjava sarevizio komisiis Tavmjdomare 

 Temur jafariZe iuridiuli ganyofilebis ufrosi

 gigla jabiSvili korporatiuli dakreditebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 arCil Ciqovani riskebis monitoringis da marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 lela WinWarauli sacalo sakredito riskebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 naTia janeliZe SME segmentze ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 giorgi kvaWaZe finansuri riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 levan waqaZe saoperacio riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 vaJa beriaSvili produqtebis ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi 

 Teona miqaZe gayidvebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 nana morbedaZe samarketingo komunikaciebis ganyofilebis menejer-konsultanti

 xaTuna lobJaniZe momsaxurebisa da xarisxis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi 

 eka verulaSvili plastikuri baraTebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 sofio juReli dagegmvisa da kontrolis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 nino oxanaSvili adamianTa resursebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 vaxtang kupraSvili informaciuli teqnologiebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 Tengiz tyeSelaSvili xazinis da finansuri servisis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 TinaTin iamaniZe angariSsworebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 irma dvali administraciuli sammarTvelos ufrosi

 daviT wiklauri investorebTan urTierTobis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 daviT kalandaZe sameurneo ganyofilebis ufrosi

 irakli nadiraZe programuli uzrunvelyofis ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 daviT kutalaZe finansuri aRricxvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

 laSa inaSvili auditis ganyofilebis ufrosi

filialebis menejmenti:
 

 levan burdilaZe marjaniSvilis filialis direqtori

 zurab WarbaZe vakis filialis direqtori

 zurab davlianiZe mTawmindis filialis direqtori

 gaga gogua veris filialis direqtori

 laSa amaRlobeli naZaladevis filialis direqtori

 daviT kurtaniZe samcxe-javaxeTis regionuli filialis direqtori

 zurab abaSiZe qvemo qarTlis regionuli filialis direqtori

 xviCa sebiskveraZe quTaisis filialis direqtori

 daviT uSxvani foTis filialis direqtori

 daviT asaniSvili Telavis filialis direqtori 

 daviT gigaia baTumis filialis direqtori

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
 
 Givi Lemonjava Chairman of  Audit Committee 
 Temur Japaridze Head of Legal Service
 Gigla Jabishvili Head of Corporate Lending Department
 Archil Chikovani Head of Risk Monitoring and Management Department
 Lela Chincharauli Head of Retail Credit Risk Department
 Natia Janelidze Head of SME Development Department
 Giorgi Kvachadze Head of Financial Risk Management Department
 Levan Tsakadze Head of Operational Risk Management Department
 Vazha Beriashvili Head of Product Development Department
 Teona Mikadze Head of Sales Department
 Nana Morbedadze Consulting Manager of Marketing Communications Department 
 Khatuna Lobjanidze Head of Service and Quality Management Department
 Eka Verulashvili Head of Plastic Cards Department
 Sophie Jugeli Head of Planning and Managerial Accounting Department
 Nino Okhanashvili Head of Human Resource Management Department 
 Vakhtang Kuprashvili Head of IT Department  
 Tengiz Tkeshelashvili Head of Treasury and Financial Services Department
 Tinatin Iamanidze Head of Settlements and Trade Finance Operations Department
 Irma Dvali Head of Administrative Department
 David Tsiklauri Head of Department for Relations with the International Financial Institutions 
 David Kalandadze Head of Logistics Department
 Irakli Nadiradze Head of Soft ware Development Department
 David Kutaladze Head of Financial Accounting and Reporting Department
 Lasha Inashvili Head of Internal Audit Department

BRANCH MANAGEMENT
 
 Levan Burdiladze Director of Marjanishvili Branch
 Zurab Charbadze Director of Vake Branch
 Zurab Davlianidze Director of Mtatsminda Branch
 Gaga Gogua Director of Vera Branch
 Lasha Amaglobeli Director of Nadzaladevi Branch
 David Kurtanidze Director of Samtskhe-Javakheti Regional Branch 
 Zurab Abashidze Director of Kvemo Kartli Regional Branch
 David Asanishvili Director of Telavi Branch
 Khvicha Sebiskveradze Director of Kutaisi Branch
 David Ushkhvani Director of Poti Branch
 David Gigaia Director of Batumi Branch
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mTliani kapitali da aqtivebi / TOTAL EQUITY & TOTAL ASSETS

mTliani kapitali Total equity  99 788 

mTliani aqtivebi Total assets  596 511 

mTliani Semosavlebis struqtura / TOTAL INCOME STRUCTURE
 

 

saprocento Semosavali Interest income  73%

wminda sakomisio Semosavali Net fee & commossion income  16%

sxva saoperacio Semosavlebi Other operating income 11% 

Interest income

73%

Tibisi bankis wili bazarze /  TBC BANK SHARE IN THE MARKET

aqtivebi / ASSETS  sakredito portfeli / CREDIT POTFOLIO depozitebi / DEPOSITS

gamosaxulia aTas larSi  / In thousand GEL

Net fee&commossion income

16%

Other operating income

11%
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Tibisi bankis axali saTao 

ofisis sazeimo gaxsna

Offi  cial opening of new Head 

Offi  ce TBC Bank

26/02/2005

saprocento Semosavlebisa da xarjebis dinamika

TREND OF INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSES

saprocento Semosavali Interest income  54 386

saprocento xarjebi Interest expenses  17 627

saprocento xarjebi Interest expenses 49%

sesxis SesaZlo danakargebis Loan loss provisions -20%
rezervis xarji 

personalis xarjebi Salaries and employment benefi ts 42%
sxva administraciuli da

saoperacio xarjebi Administrative expenses 22%

cveTisa da amortizaciis xarjebi Depreciation and amortization 6%

sxva aqtivebis rezervi Other Provision (reversal) 0,2%

mTliani xarjebis struqtura

TOTAL EXPENSES STRUCTURE

Loan loss provisions

-20%

Depreciation and amortization

6%

Administrative expenses

22%

Salaries and employment benefi ts

42%

Interest expenses

49%
Other Provision (reversal)

0.2%
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wminda mogeba kapitalze ROE  38,7

wminda mogeba aqtivebze ROA  6,3

leverejis koeficienti Leverage  6,1

LEVERAGE 
(AVERAGE ASSETS / AVERAGE EQUITY)

naRdi fuli da fuladi saxsrebi erovnul bankSi Cash and due from National Bank of Georgia 15,8%

moTxovnebi sxva bankebis mimarT Due from other banks 11,8%

saxelmwifo fasiani qaraldebi Government treasury bills 1,2%

sakredito portfeli Loans and advances to customers 61,9%

investiciebi sawesdebo kapitalSi Investment securities 0,2%

ZiriTadi saSualebebi da aramaterialuri aqtivebi Tangible fi xed aasets and intangible assets 6,2%

sxva aqtivebi Other assets 2,9%

aqtivebis struqtura / ASSET STRUCTURE

Loans and advances to customers 

61,9%

Government treasury bills

1,2%

Due from other banks

11,8%

Cash and due from National Bank of Georgia

15,8%

Other assets

2,9%

Tangible fi xed aasets and intangible assets
 

6,2%

Investment securities

0,2%



21

Annual Report  2005 wliuri angariSi

Tibisi bankis axali saTao 

ofisis sazeimo gaxsna

Offi  cial opening of new Head 

Offi  ce TBC Bank

26/02/2005

sakredito institutebis mimarT Amounts due to credit institutions 20%

moTxovnamde angariSebi Current accounts &  saving deposits 28%

vadiani depozitebi Time deposits 48%

sxva valdebulebebi Other liabilities 3%

valdebulebebis struqtura / LIABILITIES STRUCTURE

Other liabilities
 

3%

Amounts due to credit institutions 

20%

Current accounts & 
saving deposits

28%

Time deposits

48%

 Liquid assets / Total liabilities 

2000 38%

2001 32%

2002 42%

2003 41%

2004 43%

2005 34%

likviduroba / LIQUIDITY

gamosaxulia aTas larSi  / In thousand GEL
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FITCHRATING-ma Tibisi banks “B” reitingi mianiWa

2005 wels amerikulma Jurnalma “Global Finance” 
Tavis yovelwliur sabanko reitingSi “mso-

flios saukeTeso bankebi savaluto gacvliTi 

operaciebis warmoebaSi” Tibisi banki ukve meo-

red daasaxela, rogorc saqarTveloSi saukeTe-

so banki. 

savaluto tranzaqciebis bazari praqtiku-

lad yvelaze didi finansuri bazaria mso-

flioSi. Jurnali “Global Finance” yovelwliu-

rad Seiswavlis da gamoavlens am bazarze 

moqmed saukeTeso bankebs rogorc qveynebis, 

ise regionuli masStabiT. saqarTvelo am kvle-

vis arealSi pirvelad 2004 wels moxvda, xolo 

Tibisi banki msoflios 61 qveynis saukeTeso 

bankebis rigSi dasaxelda. 2005 wels Tibisi 

bankma am aRiarebas meored miaRwia.

“Global Finance”-is eqspertebis mier saukeTeso 

bankebis SerCevisa da gamovlenisas gansakuTre-

buli yuradReba eqceva savaluto gacvliTi 

operaciebis eleqtronuli saSualebebiT war-

moebis xarisxs. mniSvnelovani kriteriumebia 

savaluto tranzaqciebis moculobis maCvenebe-

li, wili bazarze, tranzaqciebis ganxorciele-

bis arealis farglebi, klientebis momsaxure-

ba, fasebis konkurentuloba da teqnologiebis 

inovaciuroba.

2005 wlis 7 noembers saerTa-

Soriso sareitingo saagento 

FitchRating-ma Tibisi bankis rei-

tingi gaaumjobesa: bankis gr-

Zelvadiani reitingi “CCC+”-dan 

“B-“ donemde gaizarda, xolo 

moklevadiani reitingi _ “C”-dan 

“B“ donemde. grZelvadian pers-

peqtivaSi bankis zrda Sefasda, 

rogorc “stabiluri”.

FitchRating erT-erTia mso-

flios 3 wamyvani sareitingo 

saagentodan, romelic TiTqmis 

asi welia, msoflios wamyva-

ni finansuri institutebis da 

umsxvilesi biznes-kompaniebis 

reitingebs adgens. 

Tibisi banki pirveli qar-

Tuli kompaniaa, romelsac 

saerTaSoriso sareitingo 

saagentos mier mieniWa rei-

tingi. pirvelad Tibisi banks 

saerTaSoriso reitingi 2000 

wels saerTaSoriso sareitin-

go kompania “Th omson Financial 
Bankwatch”-ma mianiWa. mas Se-

mdeg Tibisi banki regula-

rulad iRebs saerTaSoriso 

reitings, romlis miniWebac 

momdevno wlebSi FitchRating-
is mier xdeboda. 2000-2001 

wlebSi Tibisi bankis reitin-

gi “CCC”-iT ganisazRvrebo-

da, 2002-2004 wlebSi FitchRa-
ting-ma Tibisi bankis reitingi 

“CCC+”-mde gauzarda. 2005 

wlamde “B-” reitingi arc erT 

qarTul banks ar hqonia.

“Tibisi bankis reitingis 

amaRleba miuTiTebs saqar-

TveloSi saoperacio garemos 

gaumjobesebasa da Sida bazarze 

Tibisi bankis mier aTvisebuli 

klienturis mniSvnelovan ba-

zaze, aseve bankis myar momge-

bianobaze, kapitalizaciasa da 

aqtivebis xarisxze” _ naTqvamia 

FitchRating-is gancxadebaSi.

sareitingo kompaniis eqsper-

tTa SefasebiT, momavalSi Tibi-

si bankis reitingis kidev ufro 

amaRlebis winapiroba SeiZleba 

iyos saoperacio garemos Semd-

gomi gaumjobeseba, aseve bankis 

momgebianobis, kapitalizaciis 

da aqtivebis xarisxis SenarCu-

neba misi swrafi zrdis fonze. 

Tibisi banki Jurnalma “GLOBAL FINANCE” 
saukeTeso bankebis reitingSi meored daasaxela

On November 7, the International 
Rating Agency FitchRating improved 
TBC Bank’s rating: bank’s long-term 
rating was raised from “CCC+” to 
“B-” level while the short-term ra-
ting was raised from “C” to “B”. In 
the long-run, the bank’s growth was 
assessed as “stable.”

FitchRating is among the world’s 3 
leading rating agencies, granting ra-
tings to the leading fi nancial institu-
tions and largest business companies 
worldwide for almost a century now.  

TBC Bank was the fi rst Geor-

gian company to be granted rating 
of an international rating company 
“Th omson Financial Bankwatch”-  
back in 2000.  Since than, TBC Bank 
has been regularly receiving  inter-
national rating, by RitchRating this 
time. In 2000-2001 TBC Bank was 
rated “CCC”, in 2002-2004   FitchRa-
ting has increased the rating up to 
“CCC+”. Before 2005, no other Geor-
gian Bank has received “B” rating.

“Upgrade of TBC Bank rating is an 
indication of general improvement 
of the operational environment in 

Georgia and signifi cant clientele of  
TBC Bank on the internal market, as 
well as  the solid profi tability, capitali-
zation and asset quality of the Bank “ 
– the FitchRating statement says. 

According to the company experts, 
further improvement of the operatio-
nal environment, and maintenance 
of the profi tability, capitalization and 
asset quality of the Bank against its 
rapid growth, could be pre-condition 
for yet further upgrade of TBC Bank 
rating in the future.

FITCHRATING GRANTED  “B”  RATING TO TBC BANK  

In 2005, the American magazine “Th e Global Finance” 
in its annual bank rating “World’s Best Banks in Foreign 
Exchange Transactions” nominated TBC Bank for the se-
cond time as the best bank in Georgia.

Currency transaction market actually is the largest fi nan-
cial market in the world. Every year the magazine “Global 
Finance” studies and reveals the best banks on the coun-
try and regional basis. Georgia fi rst became the subject of 
this study in 2004 and TBC Bank was listed among the best 

banks of 61 countries throughout the world. Following year, 
TBC Bank gained this recognition for the second time. 

While selecting and revealing the best banks, experts of 
the “Global Finance” mainly focus on the quality of con-
ducting foreign exchange transactions using electronic 
means. Apart from this, important criteria are volume of 
foreign exchange transactions, share held in the market, 
scopes of transactions, customer care, competitive prices 
and innovative technologies. 

THE  “GLOBAL FINANCE” MAGAZINE NOMINATED TBC BANK 
FOR THE SECOND TIME IN THE  RATING OF BEST BANKS

Tibisi banki 

pirveli qarTuli 

kompaniaa, romelsac 

saerTaSoriso 

sareitingo saagentos 

mier mieniWa reitingi.

TBC Bank was the 

fi rst Georgian company 

to be granted rating of 

an international rating 

company “Thomson 

Financial Bankwatch”-  

back in 2000.
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“FINANACIAL TIMES GROUP”-is saukeTeso bankebis 
reitingSi Tibisi banki meoTxed dasaxelda

2005 wlis 6 seqtembers lon-

donSi avtoritetuli sabanko 

konkursis, Financial Times Group-is 

yovelwliuri sabanko reitin-

gis Sedegebi gamocxadda, sadac 

msoflios `wlis saukeTeso 

bankebs” Soris zedized ukve 

meoTxed dasaxelda qarTuli 

`Tibisi banki~.

`fainenSl Taims grupi~ 

(Financial Times Group) da misi 

Jurnali `bankeri~ (Th e Banker) 
yovelwliurad ganixilavs mso-

flios sxva da sxva qveynebis 

sabanko seqtors da saukeTeso 

bankebis reitings adgens.

am konkursze qarTuli banke-

bis ganxilva pirvelad 2002 

wels moxda, rodesac msoflios 

`wlis saukeTeso bankebs~ Soris 

Tibisi bankic dasaxelda. es fa-

qti mTlianad qarTuli sabanko 

seqtoris seriozul saerTa-

Soriso warmatebad Sefasda. 

2005 wels saerTaSoriso eqs-

pertebis mier ganxilul iqna 

msoflios 138 qveynis sabanko 

seqtori. `dReisaTvis Tibisi 

banki warmoadgens saqarTve-

loSi yvelaze msxvil komer-

ciul banks, romlis saqmiano-

ba gviCvenebs bankis seriozul 

zrdas biznesis dafinansebis, 

maRali donis risk-menejmenti-

sa da kargad diversificirebu-

li sainveticio bazis kuTxiT. 

gasul wels seriozuli nabi-

jebi gadaidga Tibisi bankis ga-

yidvebis sistemis daxvewisa da 

klientebTan urTierTobis Ca-

moyalibebis mimarTulebiT~, _ 

wers Jurnali “Th e Banker” (seq-
temberi, 2005 weli).

Financial Times Group da misi 

Jurnali “Th e Banker” 1926 wli-

dan axorcieleben eqskluziur 

sabanko reitingebs da am sfero-

Si msoflio masStabiT yvelaze 

kompetentur instituts war-

moadgenen. Jurnali “Th e Banker” 
mTeli msoflios safinanso 

wreebSi vrceldeba da udidesi 

avtoritetiT sargeblobs. ̀fai-

nenSl Taims grupis~ (Financial Ti-
mes Group)   reitingebi mxolod 

bankebis ubralo klasifikacia 

ar aris. es organizacia konkur-

sSi monawile yvela banks Tavad 

irCevs, eyrdnoba ra maT Ziri-

Tad finansur maCveneblebs. 

konkursi sami kategoriis 

mixedviT ganixilavs bankebs: 

regionaluri bankebi, sainves-

ticio bankebi da teqnologie-

bi. `fainenSl Taims grupis~ 

(Financial Times Group) da Jur-

nalis “Th e Banker”  jildo mso-

flios sxva da sxva qveynebis 

sabanko institutebis miRweve-

bis oficialuri aRiarebaa. am 

jildos miniWeba xdeba saerTa-

Soriso eqspertTa jgufis ga-

dawyvetilebiT, romelic afa-

sebs ara marto bankebis bolo 

finansur maCveneblebs, aramed 

iTvaliswinebs informaciuli 

teqnologiebisadmi maTi inova-

ciuri midgomis maCvenebels  da, 

aseve, bankis strategiul ganvi-

Tarebas, romelic gaTvlilia 

grZelvadian perspeqtivaze da 

miznad isaxavs bazarze bankis 

Zlier pozicionirebas. konkur-

sSi warmatebis erT-erTi ganm-

sazRvreli kriteriumia bankis 

strategiis da struqturis Se-

sabamisoba bazris momaval gan-

viTarebasTan.

“FINANCIAL TIMES GROUP” NOMINATED TBC BANK 
AMONG THE BEST BANKS FOR THE FOURTH TIME IN RUN

On September 6, 2005 annual ra-
ting results of the prestigious banking 
contest of “Financial Times Group” 
were announced in London and the 
Georgian TBC Bank, already for the 
fourth time, was nominated among 
the world’s “Best Banks of the Year.”

Th e “Financial Times Group” and 
its magazine “Th e Banker” annually 
observe bank sectors of various coun-
tries worldwide and off er the rating 
of the best banks. Georgian banks 
were fi rst considered in 2002 when 
TBC Bank was nominated among 
the world’s “Best Banks of the Year.” 
Th is fact was assessed as a signifi cant 
international success for the whole 
banking sector of Georgia.

In 2005, international experts re-
viewed banking sectors of 138 coun-
tries. “Nowadays, TBC Bank repre-
sents the largest commercial bank 

in Georgia. TBC Bank’s activities 
demonstrate its signifi cant growth 
in view of business fi nancing, high 
quality of risk management and well-
diversifi ed investment base. During 
the last year serious steps were taken 
towards perfecting TBC Bank’s sales 
system and customer relationship,” – 
says “the Banker” (September, 2005).

Th e “Financial Times Group” and 
its magazine “Th e Banker” have been 
implementing exclusive bank ratings 
since 1926. Th ey represent the most 
competent global institutions in this 
area. “Th e Banker”, being distributed 
among the fi nancial groups throug-
hout the world, enjoys the high re-
putation. Ratings made by the “Fi-
nancial Times Group” are not only 
a simple classifi cation of banks. It is 
the organization, which selects all 
the participant banks itself, based on 

their major fi nancial fi gures. 
Th e noted contest assesses banks 

according to three categories: re-
gional banks, investment banks and 
technologies. Award granted by the 
“Financial Times Group” and the 
“Banker” is offi  cial recognition of re-
sults achieved by the banking institu-
tions of various countries all over the 
world. Th is award is granted based on 
the decision of a group of internatio-
nal experts which evaluates not only 
fi nancial results of the banks, but also 
considers their innovative approach 
to Information Technologies as well 
as their strategic development in the 
long-run and aimed at strong posi-
tioning at the market. In order to suc-
ceed in this contest, one of the most 
important criteria is compliance of 
bank’s strategy and structure with 
market development in the future. 

2002 2003 2004 2005
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IFC-is subordinirebuli sesxi - 4 milioni
aSS dolari

13 ivniss Tibisi bankma da 

evropis rekonstruqciisa da 

ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) 
gaaformes xelSekruleba saSua-

lo zomis sesxebis Tanadafinan-

sebis programaze. xelSekrule-

bis safuZvelze, EBRD–ma Tibisi 

bankis mier qarTul sawarmoebze 

gacemuli sesxis 50%-is dafinan-

seba Tavis Tavze aiRo.

programis mizani iyo Tibisi 

bankisaTvis mis mier gasacemi 

kreditebis moculobis gazr-

dis saSulebis micema. es iyo 

unikaluri saxis TanamSrom-

loba, radgan EBRD–ma pirve-

lad moaxdina Tibisi bankTan 

erTad kreditis gacemis ris-

kis gaziareba qarTul sawar-

moebze gacemuli sesxis 50%-is 

dafinansebis gziT.

10 milioniani Tanadafinanse-

bis programam saSualeba misca 

Tibisi banks, xeli Seewyo sa-

qarTveloSi warmatebuli ker-

Zo biznesis ganviTarebisaTvis 

finansur resursebsa da mxar-

daWeraze xelmisawvdomobis 

gaumjobesebis gziT, maT Soris, 

arsebuli kompaniebis gazrdi-

sa da modernizebisaTvis. am 

resursma qarTvel mewarmeebs 

sakuTari sabrunavi saxsrebis, 

eqsportisa da winasaeqsporto 

xarjebis dafinansebis saSua-

leba misca.

2005 wlis ianvarSi saerTaSoriso safinanso 

korporaciam (IFC) gadawyvetileba miiRo Tibisi 

bankisaTvis subordinirebuli sesxis gamoyofis 

Taobaze, romlis investirebac Tibisi bankis ka-

pitalSi moxda. es iyo saqarTveloSi komerciu-

li bankisaTvis saerTaSoriso institutis mier 

subordinirebuli sesxis gamoyofis pirveli 

precendenti.

IFC-is subordinirebuli sesxis moculoba 4 

milioni aSS dolaria, romelic Tibisi bankis 

mTliani kapitalis zrdas moxmarda. aRniSnuli 

investicia saqarTvelos sabanko seqtorisTvis 

sruliad axali finansuri instrumentia.

saerTaSoriso safinanso korporacia (IFC) Ti-

bisi bankis erT-erTi yvelaze mniSvnelovani par-

tnioria. am ori institutis TanamSromloba daiw-

yo 1998 wlis Tebervalidan. IFC-is mier Tibisi 

bankis kapitalSi ganxorcielebulma investiciam 

4 milioni aSS dolaris odenobiT uzrunvelyo 

Tibisi bankis kapitalis zrda, ramac banks saSua-

leba misca gaezarda Tavisi aqtiuroba mcire da 

saSualo biznesisa da fizikuri pirebis segmen-

tebze. igi Tibisi banks daexmara ufro didi mo-

culobis sakredito proeqtebis dafinansebasa 

da, kapitalis zrdis xarjze, bankis infrastruq-

turaSi investiciis ganxorcielebaSi.

EBRD-is Tanadafinansebis programa - 10 milioni
aSS dolari

In January 2005, International Financial Corporation 
(IFC) took decision  to allocate subordinated loan to TBC 
Bank. Th e loan was invested in TBC Bank equity. Th is one 
was the fi rst precedent of allocation of subordinated loan 
by an international fi nancial institution to a commercial 
bank in Georgia. 

Th e volume of the IFC subordinated loan was 4 million 
USD and it was used for increase of the total equity of the 
Bank. Th e mentioned investment is a completely new fi -
nancial instrument for a banking sector in Georgia.

IFC is one of the most important partners of TBC Bank. 
Th e cooperation of the two institutions began back in  Fe-
bruary, 1998.

4 million USD investment into the Bank equity has ena-
bled the Bank to become more active on the segment of 
small and medium size companies and individuals.

It will help the Bank to fund larger scale credit projects 
and to implement investments into the banking infrastruc-
ture, at the expense of the increased equity. 

IFC SUBORDINATED LOAN – 4 MILLION USD

On June 13th TBC Bank and Eu-
ropean Bank of Reconstruction and 
Development (EBRD) signed an 
agreement on a programme for co-
funding of medium size loans. Under 
the Agreement EBRD will fi nance 
50% of the loans issued by TBC Bank 
to the Georgian enterprises. 

Th e aim of the programme was to 

enable TBC Bank to increase the vo-
lume of the issued credits. Th is was 
an unprecedented type of coopera-
tion, since for the fi rst time EBRD has 
shared credit risk through funding 
50% of the loans issued to Georgian 
enterprises. 

10 million co-funding programme 
has enabled TBC Bank to facilitate 

development of successful private 
business in Georgia, through impro-
vement of accessibility of fi nancial 
resources and support, including for 
growth and upgrade of the existing 
enterprises. Th e resource enabled 
Georgian entrepreneurs to fund their 
own working capital, as well as export 
and pre-export costs.

EBRD CO-FUNDING PROGRAMME – 10 MILLION USD



27

Annual Report  2005 wliuri angariSi

EBRD-is sakredito xazi - 
10 milioni aSS dolari

2005 wlis 20 dekembers Ti-

bisi bankma da evropis rekons-

truqciisa da ganviTarebis 

bankma (EBRD) xeli moaweres 

sindicirebuli sesxis xelSe-

krulebas mcire da saSualo 

biznesis dafinansebis mxar-

dasaWerad. saxelSekrulebo 

Tanxa 21 milion aSS dolars 

Seadgenda, romelic warmoad-

gens arauzrunvelyofil sesxs 

3 wlamde vadiT.

EBRD-is sesxi A da B nawile-

bisgan Sedgeboda. sesxis A 

nawilis gamoyofa 7 milioni 

aSS dolaris odenobiT moxda 

EBRD-is mier, xolo sesxis B 

nawili moicavs 14 milionamde 

aSS dolars da is sindicire-

bulia msoflios mowinave ko-

merciul bankebTan. proeqti 

adasturebs mowinave komer-

ciuli bankebis dainteresebis 

gazrdas rogorc Tibisi ban-

kis, ise mTlianad saqarTvelos 

sabanko seqtoris mimarT.

aRsaniSnavia, rom es iyo sin-

dicirebuli sesxis pirveli 

precendenti saqarTveloSi, 

sadac monawileobas iReben 

ara mxolod saerTaSoriso sa-

finanso institutebi, aramed 

msoflios wamyvani komerciu-

li bankebi (CITI Bank, FBN Bank, 
Caixa Geral de Depositos, Moscow 
Narodny Bank da sxva).

seqtemberSi Tibisi bankma da evropis rekonstruqciisa da gan-

viTarebis bankma (EBRD) xeli moaweres xelSekrulebas mcire da 

saSualo biznesis dafinansebis programaze. saxelSekrulebo 

Tanxa 10 milion aSS dolars Seadgenda, romelic adgilobrivi 

mcire da saSualo biznesis dafinansebas moxmarda.

Tibisi bankis mier am programis farglebSi gacemuli sesxebi 

moxmarda sawarmoebis gadaiaraRebas, warmoebis gafarToebas da 

sabrunavi saSualebebis dafinansebas, maT Soris _ savaWro kom-

paniebis sabrunavi kapitalis dafinansebas.

EBRD-is sindicirebuli sesxi -
21 milioni aSS dolari

In September TBC Bank and European Bank of Reconstruction and Deve-
lopment (EBRD) signed an agreement on programme for funding small and 
medium size companies. Th e Agreement was signed for 10 million USD, whi-
ch will be used for funding small and medium size companies. 

Th e loans issued by TBC Bank within the framework of the programme will 
be used for fi nancing re-equipment of enterprises, expansion of enterprises 
and their working capital, - including working capital for trade companies.  

EBRD CREDIT LINE – 10 MILLION USD

On December 20, 2005 TBC Bank 
and European Bank of Reconstruc-
tion and Development (EBRD) sig-
ned a syndicated loan agreement 
for support of funding of small and 
medium size enterprises. Th e agree-
ment was signed for 21 million USD. 
It is an unsecured three-year loan.

EBRD loan consisted of part A 
and part B. Part A in the amount 
of 7 million USD has already been 
allocated by EBRD, while part B 
includes 14 million USD and it has 
been syndicated with the leading 

commercial banks worldwide. The 
project speaks for increase of inter-
est on the part of the World leading 
commercial banks, not only in TBC 
Bank, but in Georgian banking sec-
tor in general. 

It is noteworthy that this one was 
the fi rst syndicated loan precedent 
in Georgia with participation of not 
only leading international fi nan-
cial institutions, but also of leading 
commercial banks (CITI Bank, FBN 
Bank, Caixa Geral de Depositos, 
Moscow Narodny Bank, etc). 

SYNDICATED EBRD LOAN – 
21 MILLION USD 

konservatoriis studentTa 

koncerti Tibisi bankSi

Concert of the Concervatoire 

students in TBC Bank

25/06/2005
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1 maisidan Tibisi bankma 

sakredito baraTebis gamoSveba 

daiwyo. kargi sakredito isto-

riis momxmareblebisaTvis Ti-

bisi bankis sakredito baraTi, 

praqtikulad, uvado kredits 

warmoadgens. kreditis gamoye-

neba nebismieri miznobriobiT 

SeiZleba. mniSvnelovania is, 

rom sakredito baraTebs ar 

moeTxoveba uzrunvelyofa.

sakredito baraTebis wliuri 

saprocento ganakveTi 23%-ia. 

amasTan, baraTs aqvs 5 dRiani 

saSeRavaTo periodi. Tu dava-

lianebis warmoSobidan 5 dRe-

Si klienti srulad dafaravs 

sesxs, mas procenti ar dae-

ricxeba. damtkicebuli sakre-

dito limitis farglebSi, 

klients SeuZlia aiRos, dafa-

ros da Semdeg xelaxla aiRos 

krediti. 

2005 wlis bolosTvis Tibi-

si bankis sakredito baraTiT 

ukve 2500-mde klienti sarge-

blobda.

Starting from May 1 TBC Bank 
has been issuing credit cards. For the 
customers with positive credit his-
tory the TBC Bank credit card prac-
tically represents a credit without a 
set term. Credit can be used for any 
purpose. Most importantly, no secu-

rity is required for the credit cards.
Annual interest rate of credit cards 

equals 23%. Besides, there is a 5 day 
mercy period set. If a client repays 
the full credit within 5 days after the 
credit occurs, the interest will not 
be accrued. A customer may take 

credit, repay it and than take again 
within the range of approved credit 
limit.

By the end of 2005, already 2500 
customers have been using TBC 
Bank credit card service.

sakredito baraTebi

qarTul sabanko sivrceSi 

sruliad inovaciuri servisi, 

avtomaturi komunaluri gada-

ricxvebi, Tibisi bankis erT-

erTi popularuli teqnolo-

giuri produqtia, romelic 

bankma 2005 wels Semoitana qar-

Tul bazarze. misi arsi Semdeg-

Si mdgomareobs: momxmarebeli 

aZlevs davalebas banks, misi 

angariSidan gadaixados komu-

naluri da sxva daniSnulebis 

gadasaxadebi.

amis Semdeg momxmarebeli 

aRar fiqrobs, Tu rodis da 

ramdeni aqvs gadasaxdeli de-

nis, gazis, telefonis da sxva 

davalianebebis dasafarad. 

mas yovelTviurad aRar uwevs 

zrunva davalianebebis gastum-

rebaze. mis nacvlad am saqmes 

asrulebs banki, romelic av-

tomaturad gadaricxavs saWiro 

Tanxas momxmareblis angari-

Sidan komunaluri kompaniis 

angariSze. erTaderTi, rac 

moeTxoveba momxmarebels, aris 

Tibisi bankSi sabanko angariSisa 

da am angariSze gadaricxvisaT-

vis sakmarisi Tanxis arseboba.

Automated Utility payments, the 
innovative service in the Georgian 
banking sector is one of TBC Bank’s 
most popular technological pro-
ducts, which has been introduced by 
the Bank on the Georgian market in 
2005. It enables a customer to give 
order to the bank to pay utility and 

other due payments from his/her ac-
count. 

Thus, a customer does not have to 
think about electricity, gas, phone 
and other bills. He/she does not bo-
ther about these kinds of liabilities 
every month. This obligation is now 
carried out by the Bank – it auto-

matically transfers the due amount 
from the customer’s account to the 
account of a certain utility company. 
The only thing a customer should 
have is a TBC Bank account with 
enough funds to pay the bills.

avtomaturi komunaluri gadaricxvebi

AUTOMATED UTILITY PAYMENTS

Tibisi banki kvlavac axorcielebs Tavis strategias, iyos novatori saqarTvelos sabanko 

bazarze da mudmivad ganaviTaros arsebuli produqtebi. momxmareblisaTvis daxvewili da 

xarisxiani servisebis SeTavazeba bankis prioritetia. 2005 wels Tibisi bankma, wina wlis    

msgavsad, aqcenti eleqtronul sabanko momsaxurebaTa arealis gafarToebaze gaakeTa. mniS-

vnelovani nabijebi gadaidga sakredito da saoperacio produqtebis daxvewis kuTxiTac.

TBC Bank still continues to implement its set strategy – to be the innovator on the Georgian banking 
market with continued process of product development. It is our top priority to always offer improved 
and high quality services to our customers. Similar to the previous year, in 2005 the Bank has concen-
trated on expansion of the electronic banking services. Besides, significant steps have been taken in 
terms of elaboration of credit and operational products.

axali produqtebi

NEW PRODUCTS

CREDIT CARDS
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VIP momsaxureba
es servisic Tibisi bankis 

inovacias warmoadgens _ igi 

saqarTveloSi pirvelad Tibi-

si bankis mier 2005 wels dai-

nerga.

VIP momsaxureba gankuTvni-

lia Tibisi bankis msxvili 

meanabreebis, msxvili msesxe-

blebisa da sazogadoebis ga-

moCenili moRvaweebisaTvis. 

Tibisi bankis axali saTao 

ofisis SesaZleblobebi saSua-

lebas aZlevs banks VIP klien-

tebs momsaxureba maqsimalu-

rad komfortul garemoSi, 

egreT wodebul VIP oTaxeb-

Si gauwios, sadac klients 

SeuZlia yvela saxis sabanko 

momsaxurebis adgilze miReba. 

VIP klients emsaxureba piradi 

menejeri – VIP bankiri, rome-

lic ufro individualursa da 

personificirebuls xdis am 

momsaxurebas.

es garemoeba xels uwyobs 

momsaxurebis siswrafes da 

konfidencialurobis gansaku-

Trebul xarisxs.

TBC Bank was yet again the first 
one to introduce such service in 
Georgia in 2005.

VIP service has been designed for 
largest depositors and largest bo-
rrowers of the Bank, as well as the 
celebrities of the Georgian society.

The TBC Bank new office enables 
the Bank to offer its VIP customers 
the service in the most comfortable 

environment, in so called VIP servi-
ce rooms, where the customers can 
receive all kinds of banking servi-
ces.

VIP customers have a personal 
manager – VIP Banker - making 
the service more individualized and 
personified. This conditions special 
level of service efficiency and confi-
dentiality. 

VIP SERVICE

mweral guram doCanaSvilis 

axali wignis prezentacia 

Tibisi bankSi

02/06/2005

One of the most popular products 
of TBC Bank, which is in use by over 
5000 customers by now, has been 
further improved and diversified in 
2005. One of the most important 
new functions is the option to make 
tax transfers to the State Budget.

The mentioned service is particu-
larly important for the legal entities 

and the staff members of the inter-
national or local organizations, whi-
ch have to personally make the tax 
transfers under the Georgian Tax 
Legislation. This new function of 
the Internet Banking significantly 
simplifies the tax payment process 
and saves the customer’s time.   

UPGRADED INTERNET BANKING SERVICE

2005 wels Tibisi bankis erT-

erTi yvelaze popularuli 

produqti, romliTac bankis 

5000-ze meti klienti sarge-

blobs, kidev ufro daixvewa 

da daitvirTa mravalfero-

vani funqciebiT. maT Soris, 

erT-erTi mniSvnelovani funq-

ciaa internet bankis saSuale-

biT sabiujeto gadaricxvebis 

ganxorcielebis SesaZlebloba. 

aRniSnuli servisi gansaku-

TrebiT aqtualuria iuridiu-

li pirebisaTvis da im saer-

TaSoriso Tu adgilobrivi 

organizaciebis TanamSromle-

bisaTvis, romelTac, saqar-

Tvelos sagadasaxado kanon-

mdeblobis Sesabamisad, Tavad 

uwevT sabiujeto gadasaxade-

bis gadaxda. internet bankis 

servisis es axali funqcia 

mniSvnelovnad amartivebs biu-

jetTan angariSsworebis pro-

cess da zogavs momxmareblis 

dros.

internet bankis ganaxlebuli versia

Presentation of a new book by the 

writer Guram Dochanashvili in 

TBC Bank
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SMS servisi

2005 wels Tibisi bankma ad-

gilobrivi bazrisTvis re-

voluciuri nabiji gadadga 

da, pirvelad saqarTveloSi, 

ipoTekuri sesxebis vada 20 

wlamde gazarda. manamde ses-

xebis maqsimaluri vada  qveya-

naSi 10 weli iyo. 

ipoTekuri sesxis ganaxle-

buli pirobebi 2005 wlis 1 

maisidan Sevida ZalaSi da, 

vadis gazrdasTan erTad, gu-

lisxmobda wliuri saprocen-

to ganakveTis minimaluri 

zRvaris Semcirebas 14%-mde. 

ipoTekuri sesxebis pirobebis 

amgvarma cvlilebam saqarT-

veloSi saSualo fenisTvis 

ufro metad xelmisawvdomi 

gaxada sacxovrebeli piro-

bebis gaumjobeseba binebis 

SeZenis, aSenebis da garemon-

tebis gziT.

In the year 2005 TBC Bank has 
taken a Revolutionary step for the 
local market- for the first time in 
Georgia the maximum term of mor-
tgage loan has been increased to 20 

years. Prior to that the maximum 
term was only 10 years.  

The updated conditions of the 
mortgage loan came into effect on 
May 1, 2005. 

Along with the extended loan 
term, the new conditions envisaged 
decrease of the annual interest rates 
to 14%. 

Such changes in the requirements 
for issue of the mortgage loans made 
the possibility to improve the li-
ving conditions through purchases, 
construction and rehabilitation of 
apartments more accessible for the 
middle class in Georgia.

LONG TERM MORTGAGE LOANS.

axali saxazino momsaxurebebi

2005 wlis zafxulidan Ti-

bisi banki Tavis momxmarebels 

sTavazobs saqarTveloSi sru-

liad axal, damatebiT saxazi-

no momsaxurebas. savaluto 

operaciebi saqarTveloSi ara-

sodes yofila aseTi momgebia-

ni, urisko da mravalferovani, 

rogorc am axali servisebis 

danergvis Semdeg. saxazino 

momsaxurebebi moicavs iseT 

operaciebs, rogorebicaa:

• savaluto operaciebi,

• “ + savaluto” operaciebi,

• vadiani savaluto operaciebi 

(“svopebi” da “forvardebi”), 

• savaluto ofcionebi, 

• saprocento riskebis dazR-

veva.

klientebs uSualod bankis 

xazinis menejerebi emsaxu-

rebian, rac uzrunvelyofs 

droul da maRalkvalificiur 

momsaxurebas.

TBC BANK’S TREASURY SERVICES.

In the Summer 2005, TBC Bank has launched a comple-
tely new, additional Treasury services for its customers.

Foreign Exchange has never been as profitable, riskles 
and diversified in Georgia as it is offered by TBC Bank. 
Treasury Services include:
• FX  operations; 
• FX + operations;

• FX Term Deals, including FX Swaps and FX Forward 
Operations,
• FX Options,
• Insurance against Interest Rates.

The clients are served directly by Bank’s Treasury 
department dealers ensuring the most timely and high 
level service.

Tibisi bankis plastikuri baraTebi, SMS 
servisis danergvis Semdeg, ufro moqnili da 

mravalfunqciuri gaxda. 2005 wlis ivlisidan 

yvela axali plastikuri baraTis mflobeli 

avtomaturad, ufasod  registrirdeba SMS 
servisze. aRniSnuli servisi klients aZlevs 

SesaZleblobas:

• Seavsos mobiluri telefonis balansi; 

• Seamowmos baraTze arsebuli naSTi;  

• dablokos plastikuri baraTi, an moxsnas 

bloki adre dablokil baraTs;

• miiRos informacia baraTiT ganxorcielebuli 

nebismieri operaciis Sesaxeb. 

SMS SERVICE
TBC Bank plastic cards have become more flexible 

and multifunctional after introduction of the SMS 
service. 

Starting from July 2005 all the new owners of plastic 
cards can get registered for SMS service free of charge. 
Th e mentioned service enables the owner to:

• deposit money on the mobile phone account;
• check the balance on the phone;
• block plastic card, or remove the block from the 
previously blocked card;
• receive information about any transaction carried out 
by the card.

20-wliani ipoTekuri sesxebi
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plastikuri baraTebi
2005 weli Tibisi bankisTvis 

gansakuTrebiT warmatebuli 

iyo sabaraTe biznesis mimarTu-

lebiT. gamoSvebuli viza bara-

Tebis raodenoba, gasul welTan 

SedarebiT, gaormagda da 50 aTas 

baraTs miaRwia, xolo bankoma-

tebSi yovelTviuri tranzaq-

ciebis saSualo moculobam 85 

milion lars gadaaWarba.  

garda amisa, Tibisi bankma 

gaafarTova bankomatebis qse-

li _ wlis bolos bankomatebis 

raodenobam 25 Seadgina, sai-

danac 3 bankomati regionebSi 

mdebareobs (baTumi, quTaisi, 

foTi).  

2005 wlis gazafxulze Tibisi 

bankma “masterqard interneSene-

lisgan” miiRo ZiriTadi wevri 

bankis licenzia, rac mas  2006 

wlidan baraTebis menius gaafar-

Tovebis saSualebas aZlevs mas-

terqardis produqtebiT.  

2005 weli aseve gadamwyveti 

iyo eqvairingis (savaWro da 

momsaxurebis obieqtebSi bara-

TebiT angariSsworeba) bizne-

sis ganviTarebisTvis.

amJamad Tibisi bankis 

momsaxurebis qseli moicavs 

Tbilisis 250 obieqts, sadac 

SesaZlebelia viza, master-

qard da ameriqan eqspresis ba-

raTebiT angariSworeba.

The year 2005 was particularly 
successful for TBC Bank in terms of 
plastic card business development. 
As compared to the previous year, 
the number of the cards issued has 
doubled and reached 50 thousand, 
while the total turnover has excee-
ded 85 million GEL.

Besides, TBC Bank has expanded 
its ATM network – by the end of 

the year, the number of ATMs has 
reached 24, of which 25 ATMs are 
situated in regions (Batumi, Kutaisi, 
Poti). 

In Spring 2005, TBC Bank has ac-
quired the license of general mem-
ber bank from “Mastercard Interna-
tional”. This will render the Bank the 
chance to expand its services with 
the help of the Mastercard product. 

The year 2005 was also decisi-
ve in terms of development of the 
acquiring (card settlement at mer-
chandizes) business. Currently, TBC 
Bank service network covers 250 
merchandizes in Tbilisi. Payment in 
these merchandizes is possible with 
Visa, Mastercard and American Ex-
press cards. 

PLASTIC CARDS

informaciuli teqnologiebi

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi 

mniSvnelovani RonisZiebebi 

gatarda bankSi arsebuli pro-

gramuli sistemebis teqnikuri 

da funqcionaluri daxvewis 

mimarTulebiT. Seiqmna da dai-

nerga axali programuli mo-

dulebi, daixvewa arsebulebi. 

grZeldeboda bankis biznes-

procesebis avtomatizaciis 

donis zrda.

2005 wels banki gadaadgil-

da axal saTao ofisSi, rome-

lic aRWurvilia Tanamderove 

standartebis satelefono 

da kompiuteruli qseliT. 

ganxorcielda bankis ser-

veruli centris da monacemTa 

bazebis migracia axal ofisSi. 

bankis plastikuri baraTebis 

emboseri teqnikurad momzad-

da Cipuri baraTebis emisiis-

Tvis.

grZeldeboda Tibisi bankis 

bankomatebis qselis gafar-

Toeba -  amJamad saqarTvelo-

Si funqcionirebs germanuli 

kompania Wincor-Nixdorf-is war-

moebis 25 bankomati. igegme-

ba damatebiTi bankomatebis 

SekveTa. dainerga bankomate-

bis muSaobis da teqnikuri 

mdgomareobis monitoringis 

avtomatizirebuli sistema. 

amJamad bankis teqnikur per-

sonals drois realur reJimSi 

aqvs sruli informacia banko-

matebis qselis mdgomareobis 

Taobaze da SeuZliaT Sesaba-

misi operatiuli RonisZiebe-

bis gatareba.

During the year 2005 significant 
measures have been taken in TBC 
Bank for technical and functional 
improvement of the existing soft-
ware. New software modules have 
been created and introduced, whi-
le the existing software has been 
improved.  The Bank has conti-
nued working on increase of the 
level of automation of its business 
processes.

In year 2005 the Bank moved to a 

new Head Office, equipped with the 
up-to–date standard telephone and 
computer network. The IT service 
of the bank has transferred the Bank 
service centre and data base to the 
new office. 

In 2005 TBC Bank plastic card 
embosser has been technically set up 
for emission of the chip cards.

The Bank has continued expan-
sion of the ATM network – currently 
there are 25 Wincor-Nixdorf trade 

mark ATM.s  functioning in Geor-
gia. The Bank is planning to order 
more ATMs. Automated system for 
monitoring of the functioning and 
technical condition of ATMs has 
been introduced. Currently, the te-
chnical staff of the Bank is in con-
trol of full real regime information 
regarding the condition of the ATM 
network and can take the immedia-
te relevant steps.

INFORMATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES

gamoSvebuli 

viza baraTebis 

raodenoba, gasul 

welTan SedarebiT, 

gaormagda da 50 

aTas baraTs miaRwia, 

xolo bankomatebSi 

yovelTviuri 

tranzaqciebis 

saSualo moculobam 

85 milion lars 

gadaaWarba. 

As compared to the 

previous year, the 

number of the cards 

issued has doubled and 

reached 50 thousand, 

while the total turnover 

has exceeded 85 million 

GEL.
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TBC-BANK
Main International Correspondents

SWIFT _ TBCBGE 22  Address  CHAVCHAVADZE ave  11
Telex -    212904 TBCBC GI TBILISI, GEORGIA
 TEL: (995 32) 22 0661
 FAX: (995 32) 22 0406                       

Bank/Account  Address S.W.I.F.T.        

USA

HSBC BANK USA 
USD 000-305022 New York, N.Y. MRMDUS 33
 USA 

CITIBANK, N.A. 
USD  36127097 111 Wall Street  CITIUS 33  
 New York, NY 10043

DEUTSCHE BANK TRUST COMPANY AMERICAS 
USD  04414200 60 Wall Street  
 New York, NY 10005 BKTRUS33        
                                                                        
JPMORGAN Chase Bank  N.A 
USD 400950979 270 Park Ave. CHASUS33
 10017 New York NY, USA

GERMANY
   
DEUTSCHE BANK
(EUR/USD) 9499096 Taunusanlage 12, D-60325, DEUTDEFF
 Frankfurt, Germany

DRESDNER BANK
EUR 08 122 957 00  60301 Frankfurt/main DRESDEFF 
USD  08 122 957 00/400

West LB (Westdeutsche Landesbank) 
EUR 1191100000 D-40199, Duseldorf 1 WELADEDD
USD  1010119111 Germany
 
COMMERZBANK
USD 400886868900 60261 Frankfurt COBADEFF
EUR 400886868900          
                                                                                                             
SWITZERLAND

SOCIETE GENERALE 
CHF: 08705 151088558900 Sihlquai 253 SGABCHZZ 
EUR: 08705 151088558901 ZURICH
USD: 08705 151088558902 CH-8031 Zurich                                                                                             
GBP: 08705 151088558903 Switzerland
NOK: 08705 151088558904
CAD: 08705 151088558905
AUD: 08705 151088558906

NETHERLANDS

ING Bank (Internationale Netherlands  Bank N.V.)
EUR  50909835 1000 BV Amsterdam INGBNL2A
USD  50000608 Netherlands 

RUSSIA

ALFA BANK
RUB 30122810160000000001 27 Kalanchevskaya Str. ALFARUMM
USD 30112840300000001031 107078 MOSCOW, RUSSIA
    
 INTERNATIONAL MOSCOW BANK
RUB 30101810300000000545 119 Moscow IMBKRUMM
USD 008200007USD400302 Prechistenskaya nab. 9

ARMENIA
                  
HSBC BANK ARMENIA
USD 001-182799-181 9 V. Sarkissian Str. MIDLAM22
 375010  Yerevan, Armenia
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gayidvebis sistema
2005 wels Tibisi banki gayid-

vebis wamaxalisebeli aqciebis 

simravliT gamoirCeoda. sxva 

da sxva tipis aqciebis Catare-

bis praqtikam 2005 wels sis-

temuri xasiaTi miiRo. axali 

produqtis danergvis dros, 

misi realizaciis stimulirebis 

mizniT, specialuri aqciis Ca-

tareba Tibisi bankis gayidvebis 

sistemis erT-erT mniSvnelo-

van nawilad damkvidrda. gasul 

wels ganxorcielda ori axali 

produqtis _ sakredito bara-

Tebisa da avtomaturi komuna-

luri gadaricxvebis stimuli-

rebis aqciebi. 

sakredito baraTebi da avto-

maturi komunaluri gadaricx-

vebis servisi siaxle iyo ara 

mxolod Tibisi bankisTvis, ara-

med mTlianad qarTuli sabanko 

seqtorisTvis. sawyis etapze 

bankis mizans warmoadgenda 

xsenebul produqtebze cnoba-

dobis Seqmna da momxmarebli-

saTvis misi saWiroebis Cveneba, 

xolo Semdeg _ maTi realiza-

cia. aqedan gamomdinare, orive 

produqtis wamaxalisebeli aq-

cia iyo masStaburi da mravali 

RonisZiebis momcveli.  

sabanko servisebis wamaxali-

sebeli aqciebis garda, 2005 

wels Catarda Tibisi bankis 

viza plastikuri baraTebis ori 

festivali - sazafxulo da za-

mTris. orive festivalis Sede-

gad, bankis viza baraTis 77-ma 

mflobelma miiRo sxva da sxva 

prizi, xolo orma klientma mTa-

vari prizebi moigo: zafxulSi 

festivalis mTavari priziori 

ojaxTan erTad gaemgzavra pa-

rizis disneilendSi, xolo meo-

re priziori meuRlesTan erTad 

daeswro turinis 2006 wlis za-

mTris olimpiur TamaSebs.

2005 wels mniSvnelovani 

siaxle iyo Tibisi bankis ofi-

sebSi sadazRvevo momsaxure-

bebis gayidva. kompania “jipiai 

holdingis” sadazRvevo produ-

qtebis SeZena bankis klientebs 

Tibisi bankis nebismier fi-

lialSi SeuZliaT, sadac uSua-

lod “jipiai holdingis” Tana-

mSromlebi adgilze gascemen 

sadazRvevo polisebs. 

2004 wels bankSi danergili 

gayidvebis sistema “kros se-

lingi” SarSan sul ufro Zlier 

ikidebs fexs mTeli bankis mas-

StabiT da ufro meti Tana-

mSromeli erTveba gayidvebis 

procesSi kros selingis saSua-

lebiT.

2006 wels Tibisi banki kidev 

araerTi aqciis Catarebas api-

rebs. mniSvnelovania, rom xSir 

SemTxvevebSi es aqciebi iqneba 

erToblivi saxis da sxva wamyvan 

qarTul kompaniebTan erTad 

ganxorcieldeba.

In year 2005 TBC Bank stood out 
for the high number of sales promo-
tion actions. Th e practice of carrying 
out of diff erent types of measures be-
came systematic in 2005. Implemen-
tation of special actions became in-
separable part of the TBC Bank sales 
system, in the process of introduction 
of new products, with the purpose of 
its sales promotion.  During the last 
year the Bank has carried out pro-
motion actions for two new products 
– credit cards and automated utility 
transfers. 

Credit cards and automated utili-
ty transfer service was a novelty not 
only for TBC Bank, but for the whole 
banking sector of Georgia as a whole. 
Initially, it was the Bank’s intention 
to create the products’ awareness and 
to demonstrate their necessity to the 
consumer, while at the following stage 
the aim was their sales. Consequent-
ly, the actions of the both products 
were large-scale, involving number of 
individual measures.  

Besides the actions promoting the 
banking services, two TBC Bank Visa 

plastic card festivals – Summer and 
Winter ones - were held in 2005. Fo-
llowing the both festivals 77 Visa card 
owners have received various awards, 
while 2 customers have won the main 
prize: in the Summer, the main prize 
owner visited Paris Disneyland with 
the family, while the second one has 
attended the 2006 Winter Olympic 
games in Turin, with a spouse.     

Th e year 2005 was also innovative 
in terms of sales of insurance servi-
ces at TBC Bank offi  ces. TBC Bank 
customers can buy “GPI Holding” in-
surance products at any of the Bank 
branches. Th e insurance policies are 
issued by the “GPI Holding” staff .

Th e cross-selling system introdu-
ced in 2004 has become more active 
and large-scale – more and more staff  
members have been getting invol-
ved in the sales process through the 
cross-selling.

TBC Bank is planning to imple-
ment more actions in 2006. It is no-
teworthy to mention, that oft en the 
actions will be held jointly with va-
rious leading Georgian companies.

SALES SYSTEM

Tibisi bankis viza 

baraTebis festivalis, `viza 

disneilendis~ dajildoeba

28/07/2005

Award ceremony of TBC Bank Visa 

Card Festival “Visa - Disneyland”
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2005 weli Tibisi bankisTvis 

sakredito saqmianobis kidev 

erT warmatebuli welia. sakre-

dito portfelis gegmebi ga-

daWarbebiT Sesrulda da misma 

moculobam wlis bolosaTvis 

206,1 milioni aSS dolari Sead-

gina. portfelis zrdaSi mniS-

vnelovani roli axali klien-

turis matebam Seitana.

portfelis zrdasTan da 

wlis ganmavlobaSi bankis Zi-

riTadi struqturis daxvewas-

Tan erTad, clileba ganicada 

sakredito sferomac.

klienturis kmayofilebis 

maqsimizaciisa da maTi moTxo-

vnebis kompleqsuri maRalxa-

risxiani dakmayofilebis miz-

niT, filialebSi Camoyalibda 

korporatiuli bankirebis 

jgufebi, romelTa mizania 

kompaniebisTvis bankSi arsebu-

li momsaxurebis sruli speq-

tris gacnoba (sakredito pro-

duqtebis sxvadasxva tipebi, 

biznes riskebisa da aqtivebis 

dazRveva, saxelfaso proeqte-

bi, saoperacio produqtebis 

farTo speqtri).

saTao ofisSi, msesxeble-

bisTvis efeqturi sakredito 

gadawyvetilebebis miRebis 

mizniT, ganxorcielda sakre-

dito analitikosebis dargo-

briv jgufebad dayofa, sadac 

TiToeuli kadris motivacia 

sakuTar dargSi gamocdile-

bisa da informaciis dagrove-

bas efuZneba.

2005 wlis zafxulSi Tibi-

si bankma da evropis rekons-

truqciisa da ganviTarebis 

bankma (EBRD) xeli moaweres 

xelSekrulebas saSualo zo-

mis sesxebis Tanadafinansebis 

programaze. xelSekrulebis 

safuZvelze EBRD-ma Tibisi 

bankis mier qarTul sawarmoeb-

ze gacemuli sesxis 50%-is da-

finanseba Tavis Tavze aiRo. 

am programis mizani iyo Tibi-

si banks miscemoda saSualeba, 

mniSvnelovnad gaezarda mis 

mier erT klientze gasace-

mi kreditis moculoba. 2005 

wlis  ivlisSi, ludsaxarSi 

“nataxtaris” qarxnis dafinan-

sebis mizniT,  Sps “lomisTan” 

gaformda pirveli aseTi kre-

diti 7 milioni aSS dolaris 

moculobaze. im droisaTvis es 

iyo saqarTveloSi kerZo kompa-

niaze gacemuli yvelaze didi 

sabanko sesxi.

SarSan mniSvnelovnad gai-

zarda individualur pirebze 

gacemuli sesxebis moculoba. 

2005 wels samomxmareblo da 

ipoTekuri sesxebis raodenoba 

156%-iT, xolo mTliani mocu-

loba _ 72,1%-iT  gaizarda. 

kerZod, 2005 wels gacemuli 

ipoTekuri da samomxmareblo 

sesxebis moculobam 16,4 mi-

lioni aSS dolari Seadgina. 

wlis bolosTvis aRniSnuli 

sesxebis portfelma 39,1 mi-

lion aSS dolars miaRwia, 

xolo msesxeblebis raodeno-

bam 3 aTass gadaaWarba. 

kerZo seqtoris dakredite-

bis aseT mkvaTr zrdas imanac 

Seuwyo xeli, rom ganaxlda 

Tibisi bankis dakreditebis 

principebi: gaizarda sesxis 

maqsimaluri moculoba da 

sesxis vada; Semcirda uzrun-

velyofis moculobis Sesaxeb 

moTxovna; gamartivda sesxis 

damuSavebis procesi. Sesaba-

misad, sesxis aReba da sabanko 

momsaxureba msesxeblebisTvis 

kidev ufro komfortuli gax-

da.   

2005 wels Tibisi bankma 

daiwyo sakredito baraTebis 

gamoSveba.  es produqti war-

moadgens sesxiT sargeblobis 

yvelaze mosaxerxebel saSua-

lebas. baraTis gacema avtoma-

tizirebulia.

sakredito saqmianoba

CREDITING ACTIVITY
The year 2005 was yet another 

year of success for the TBC Bank 
crediting history. The credit portfo-
lio plan has been exceeded and its 
volume made 206,1 million USD by 
the end of the year. New clientele 
has contributed significantly to the 
credit portfolio growth. 

Besides the growth of the portfolio 
and improvement of the main bank 
structure, crediting sector has also 
undergone change in the year 2005.  

In the Bank Branches corporate 
banking teams have been set up with 
the purpose to maximize the level of 
customer satisfaction and to meet 
their requirements on highest possi-
ble level. The goal of the corporate 
banking teams is to offer corporate 
clients full spectrum of the servi-
ces available in the Bank (different 
types of credit products, insurance 
of business risks and assets, salary 
programmes, wide variety of opera-
tional products).

 With the purpose of taking effi-
cient crediting decisions, credit 

analysts in the Head Office have been 
divided into the teams by industries. 
Motivation of each staff member in 
the teams is based on accumulation 
of experience and knowledge in re-
levant industry. 

In the Summer 2005, TBC Bank 
and the European Bank for Recons-
truction and Development (EBRD) 
signed agreement on co-financing 
of the medium-size loans. Based on 
the agreement, EBRD has assumed 
the liability to finance 50% of the 
loans issued by TBC Bank to Geor-
gian companies. The main purpo-
se of the programme was to enable 
TBC Bank to significantly increase 
the amount of loan issued to a sin-
gle customer. In July 2005 the Bank 
issued the first loan under the men-
tioned programme – the loan in the 
amount of 7 million USD was issued 
to Ltd “Lomisi”, with the purpose to 
fund the brewery “Natakhtari”. Until 
now, this has been the largest ban-
king loan ever issued to a private 
company in Georgia. 

Last year, the volume of the loans 
issued to individuals has increased 
significantly. In 2005, the number 
of consumer and mortgage loans has 
increased by 156%, while the total 
volume of the loans has increased by 
72,1% (or by 16,4 million USD). By 
the end of the year, the portfolio of 
the mentioned loans made 39,1 mi-
llion USD, while the number of bo-
rrowers has exceeded 3 000.  

Renewed crediting principles of 
TBC Bank also account for such 
abrupt growth of crediting of retail 
sector. According to the new prin-
ciples, the maximum volume and 
maturity of loan has increased; the 
process of loan processing has beco-
me simpler.. .  as a result, now it has 
become much easier and more con-
venient for customer to take a loan 
and generally to receive banking 
service.  

In 2005 TBC Bank started issuing 
credit cards. This is the most con-
venient way of using loan. The card 
issuing process is automated,  

filialebSi 

Camoyalibda 

korporatiuli 

bankirebis jgufebi, 

romelTa mizania 

kompaniebisTvis 

bankSi arsebuli 

momsaxurebis sruli 

speqtris gacnoba

The goal of the 

corporate banking 

teams is to offer 

corporate clients full 

spectrum of the services 

available in the Bank
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mweral vaxuSti kotetiSvilis 

axali wignebis prezentacia 

Tibisi bankSi

Presentation of a new book by the 

writer Vakhushti Kotetishvili in 

TBC Bank

07/03/2006

gamosaxulia aTas larSi  / In thousand GEL

sakredito portfelis dinamika

LOAN PORTFOLIO DYNAMICS

Other

1,3%
Trade and service

47,9%

vaWroba da momsaxureba Trade and service 47,9%
mSenebloba da uZravi qoneba Real estate construction 4,5%
warmoeba Manufacturing 15,1%
samomxmareblo Consumer 7,7%
ipoTekuri sesxebi Mortgage Loans 10,9%
lombardi Pawn Loans 4,7%
komunikaciebi Communication 4,7%
energetika Energy 3,3%
mZime mrewveloba Heavy industry 0,0%
danarCeni sferoebi Other 1,3%

portfelis struqtura dargebis mixedviT

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY SECTORS

Energy

3,3%

Communication

4,7%

Pawn Loans

4,7%

Mortgage Loans

10,9%

Consumer

7,7% Manufacturing

15,1%

Real estate construction

4,5%
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yovelive es ki msesxeblebis 

kmayofilebis zrdas uwyobs 

xels. 2005 wlis bolosTvis 

Tibisi bankis sakredito ba-

raTs ukve 2,572 momxmarebeli 

flobda. 

gansakuTrebiT mniSvnelova-

nia, rom Tibisi bankis sakre-

dito portfelis moculobis 

mniSvnelovani gazrda ganxor-

cielda portfelis maRali xa-

risxis SenarCunebis pirobebSi, 

rac dakreditebis principebisa 

da sakredito riskebis marTvis 

meqanizmebis efeqturobaze 

miuTiTebs. 

2006 wlisTvis dagegmilia 

fizikuri pirebis segmen-

tis kidev ufro gafarToeba, 

msesxeblebisTvis xarisxiani 

mosaxurebisa da sakredito 

produqtebis moqnili pirobe-

bis SeTavazebis gziT.  amasTan, 

moxdeba sakredito riskebis 

marTvis meqanizmebis daxvewa, 

raTa momavalSic SenarCunebul 

iqnas Tibisi bankis sakredito 

portfelis maRali xarisxi. 

“informacia Zalaa. igi co-

dnis gasaRebia da gvexmareba 

swori gadawyvetilebis miRe-

baSi”, _ aseTi deviziT Seudga 

saqmianobas  “kreditinfo sa-

qarTvelo”, romelic warmoad-

gens pirvel sakredito biu-

ros saqarTveloSi. igi  Tibisi 

bankis monawilebiT 2005 wlis 

TebervalSi daarsda. es nabiji 

Zalze mniSvnelovani instru-

mentia individualuri pirebis 

dakreditebis sferos ganviTa-

rebisaTvis.

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi 

bankis sakredito portfeli 84 

milioni aSS dolariT, anu 66%-

iT gaizarda da 210,9 milioni 

aSS dolari Seadgina; TiTqmis 

analogiuri zrdis tempiT (45%) 

xasiaTdeboda 2004 weli, magram 

moculobiT 2005 wlis zrda 

orjer aRemateba wina wlis ana-

logiur maCvenebels. 

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi Ti-

Tqmis gaormagda Tibisi bankis 

mier gacemuli 3 da 3 welze 

meti vadianobis mqone sesxe-

bis moculoba; 3 welze meti 

vadianobis mqone sesxebis 70%-

ze mets biznes sesxebi Sead-

gens, Semdeg modis ipoTekuri 

sesxebi. grZelvadiani sesxebis 

matebis miuxedavad, sakredito 

portfelis struqtura vadia-

nobis mixedviT, wina welTan Se-

darebiT, faqtiurad  ucvleli 

rCeba.

sakredito portfelis stru-

qtura dargobriv WrilSi wlis 

dasawyisidan mniSvnelovnad ar 

Secvlila; kerZod, ZiriTad 

wamyvan dargad vaWroba rCeba 

(39.3%); Semdeg modis samomx-

mareblo segmenti, romelic 

14.2%-dan 21.4%-mde gaizarda, 

kvebis mrewvelobis seqtori _ 

12.8% da momsaxurebis sfero _ 

10.3%.

yvelaze didi wili (24%) 

portfelSi 1 mln-dan 3-mln-

mde sesxebs ukavia, rac sul 29 

msesxebelze modis. wina wels 

analogiuri maCvenebeli iyo 

26% da 17 msesxebeli. gaizarda 

ufro msxvili, 3 mln-ze meti 

sesxis mqone klientebis rao-

denobac _ wlis dasawyisSi Tu 

aseTi moculobis sul 2 sesxi 

iyo gacemuli, wlis bolos ase-

Ti msesxeblebis raodenobam 9 

Seadgina;

portfelis zrdis miuxeda-

vad, riskianobis iseTi maCvene-

lebi, rogorebicaa PAR ALL/30 
(vadagadacileba da 30 dRiani 

vadagadacileba) da vadagadaci-

lebebis wili portfelSi, wlis 

dasawyisidan moyolebuli, fa-

qtobrivad, igive tendenciiT 

xasiaTdeba; sesxis danakargis 

rezervi wlis dasawyisidan pa-

ralelurad moyveba mocemul 

maCvenebels.

and this increases the level of satis-
faction of the borrowers. By the end 
of the year 2005, 2,752 of TBC Bank 
consumers owned the credit card. 

It is particularly important to 
mention that the significant increase 
in TBC Bank has been marked in the 
conditions of maintenance of high 
quality level of the credit portfolio. 
This indicates presence of efficient 
crediting principles and credit risk 
management mechanisms.

For 2006 TBC Bank is planning 
further expansion on the segment 
of retail services, through offering 
high-quality service and flexible 
terms of the credit products. At the 
same time, the Bank will further ela-
borate the credit risk management 
mechanisms, in order to maintain 
the high quality level of TBC Bank 
credit portfolio in the future.

“Information is power. It is a key 
to knowledge and helps us in ta-
king the right decisions” – this is 
the motto of the first Credit Bureau 
in Georgia  “Creditinfo Georgia”. It 
was founded in February 2005, with 
participation of TBC Bank. This is a 

very important tool for development 
of crediting of retail segment.

In 2005 TBC Bank credit portfolio 
has increased by 84 million USD (or 
66%) and made 210,9 million USD. 
The growth rate was nearly identical 
in 2004 (45%), yet in terms of volu-
me, the indicator in 2005 was twice 
as much as the same figure for pre-
vious year.    

In 2005, the volume of the loans 
with 3 and more years of maturity 
issued by TBC Bank has nearly do-
ubled. Commercial loans make over 
70% of the loans with over 3 year ma-
turity, with mortgage loans coming 
next. Despite the increase of long-
term loans, the structure of the cre-
dit portfolio in terms of maturity has 
practically remained unchanged. 

The credit portfolio structure in 
terms of  industries has not chan-
ged significantly as compared to the 
beginning of the year. In particular, 
trade still retains the leading position  
(39,3%). Next come retail segment, 
which has increased from 14,2% to 
21,4%, food industry – 12,8% and 
service –10,3%. 

Loans between 1 and 3 millions 
take largest share in the portfolio 
(24%) and account for 29 borrowers. 
Last year the quivalent indicators 
were, respectively, 26% and 17%. 
The number of borrowers with lar-
ger loans has also increased – at the 
beginning of the year the Bank had 
2 borrowers with  the loans over 3 
million, while at the and of the year 
rhe number has reached 9. 

Despite the portfolio growth, the 
risk factor indicators, such as PAR 
ALL/30 (overdue and 30 days over-
due) and share of overdue loans in 
credit portfolio has practically re-
mained the same. The loan loss re-
serve remains at the same indicator 
as at the beginning of the year.
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mxatvar geno Turqias 

namuSevrebis gamofena Tibisi 

bankSi

27/12/2005

Exhibition of works by the artist 

Geno Turkia in TBC Bank

< 1 000 laramde 1 000 GEL 2,2%
1 000 -20 000 laramde 20 000 GEL 7,1%
20 000 - 50 000 laramde 50 000 GEL 5,6%
50 000 - 100 000 laramde 100 000 GEL 7,2%
100 000 larze meti 100 000 GEL 77,9%

portfelis struqtura

gacemuli sesxebis moculobis mixedviT

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY LOAN AMOUNTS

Up to  1 000 GEL

1 000 - 20 000 GEL

20 000 - 50 000 GEL

50 000 - 100 000 GEL

Over 100 000 GEL

0-3 Tvemde Up t 3 month 13%
3-16Tvemde 3-6 months 9%
6-12 Tvemde 6-12 months 9%
12 zeviT Over 1 year 69%

portfelis struqtura sakontraqto vadebis mixedviT

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY ORIGINAL DURATION

3-6 months

9%

6-12 months

9%
Up t 3 month

13%

Over 1 year

69%
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2005 wels, Tibisi bankis bevr 

sxva siaxlesTan da warmate-

basTan erTad, funqcionireba 

daiwyo bankis marjaniSvilis 

filialma. 10 Tve sakmarisi aR-

moCnda marjaniSvilis filia-

lisTvis, rom  wlis bolos ara 

marto Tibisi bankis, aramed 

mTlianad saqarTvelos sabanko 

sistemaSi mowinave poziciebi 

daemkvidrebina. 2005 wlis 31 

dekembris mdgomareobiT, mar-

janiSvilis filialis mTlian-

ma aqtivebma 144 milioni lari, 

xolo mTlianma depozitebma 

120 milioni lari Seadgina.

axal ofisSi arsebulma kom-

fortulma garemom da sauke-

Teso interierma Tibisi banks 

saSualeba misca gamorCeulad 

maRali xarisxis momsaxureba 

SeeTavazebina klientebisTvis. 

amoqmedda VIP momsaxurebis 

ganyofileba, cal-calke saope-

racio darbazebi gamoiyo kor-

poratiuli klientebisaTvis 

da kerZo momxmareblebisaTvis. 

saoperacio momsaxureba maar-

janiSvilis  filialSi warmoebs 

gaxangrZlivebul reJimSi, saRa-

mos 20.00 sT-mde. filialSive 

SesaZlebelia sadazRvevo kom-

pania “jipiai holdingis” sada-

zRvevo produqtebis SeZena.

dReisaTvis marjaniSvilis 

filiali aqtiurad ganagr-

Zobs finansuri maCveneblebis 

gaumjobesebas da axali war-

matebebis miRwevas strategiu-

lad mniSvnelovani klientebis 

(msxvili da saSualo zomis 

kompaniebi, saerTaSoriso da 

arasamTavrobo organizaciebi), 

miznobrivi fizikuri pirebis 

mozidvis, maTTvis umaRlesi 

xarisxis momsaxurebis da ga-

naxlebuli sabanko - sadazRve-

vo produqtebis srulyofili 

paketis SeTavazebis mimarTu-

lebiT. 

marjaniSvilis filiali

Along with a number of other no-
velties and successes, the year 2005 
was remarkable for TBC Bank for 
opening of a new – Marjanishvili 
Branch. 10 months turned out to be 
enough for the Branch to acquire the 
leading position, not only among the 
TBC Bank branches but generally 
throughout the whole Georgian ban-
king system. As of 31 2005, the total 
assets of Marjanishvili Branch made 
144 million GEL, while the deposits 
made 120 million GEL.  

Th e cozy environment and supe-
rior interior of the new offi  ce have 
enabled TBC Bank to off er high 
quality distinguished service to its 
customers. VIP department has been 
established, separate operational 
rooms have been allocated for the 
individual and corporate customers 
service. Operational service has been 
prolonged– the Branch customers are 
now served  till 8:00 p.m.  Besides, 
the Branch off ers its customers “GPI 
Holing” insurance products. 

Currently, Marjanishvili Branch 
is active in further improvement of 
the fi nancial performance and new 
achievements in the fi eld of attracting 
of more strategic clientele (large and 
average size companies, international 
and non-governmental organizatio-
ns), and target individuals, as well 
as in terms of off ering them the high 
quality service and improved packa-
ges of renewed banking – insurance 
products. 

MARJANISHVILI BRANCH

2005 weli Tibisi bankis mTaw-

mindis filialisTvis warma-

tebuli weli iyo. miuxedavad 

imisa, rom am wels filialSi 

ganxorcielda iseTi mniSvne-

lovani cvlilebebi, rogori-

caa filialis profilis Se-

cvla, menejmentis cvlileba 

da sxva, is ZiriTadi  ganviTa-

rebis tendencia, rac wlebis 

ganmavlobaSi mimdinareobda, 

SenarCunebuli da SeZlebis-

dagvarad ganviTarebuli iqna. 

yovelive es finansur parame-

trebzec Sesabamisad aisaxa da 

filialis mier wlis gegma ga-

daWarbebiT iqna Sesrulebuli.  

2005 wels mTawmindis fi-

lialis  koncentracia moxda 

fizikuri pirebis segmentze 

da, Sesabamisad, mniSvnelovnad 

imata gacemuli ipoTekuri da 

samomxmareblo sesxebis rao-

denobam da moculobam. amas 

daemata qros-selinSi aqtiuri 

monawileoba, klientebis kma-

yofilebis donis amaRleba da 

filialis, rogorc Sekruli 

jgufis, muSaoba.  

momavalSi mTawmindis fi-

lialis strategiad rCeba ar-

sebuli klientebis kmayofi-

lebis donis SenarCuneba da 

gazrda, potenciuri kliente-

bis mozidva da maTTan grZel-

vadiani, urTieTxelsayreli 

partnioruli urTierTobis 

damyareba.

mTawmindis filiali

Th e year 2005 was rather success-
ful for TBC Bank Mtatsminda Bran-
ch. Despite the important changes 
carried out in the Branch – the new 
service specialization of the Branch, 
replacements in the Management, 
etc., the major development trends of 
the previous years have been maintai-
ned and even further developed. Th is 
had relevant impact on the fi nancial 

parameters and the annual plan of 
the Branch has been exceeded.   

In 2005, the Mtatsminda Branch 
has concentrated its eff orts on the 
individual customer segment – as a 
result the number and volume of the 
mortgage and consumer loans issued 
has increased signifi cantly. Besides, 
the Branch was actively involved in 
the cross-selling process, has increa-

sed the level of the customer satis-
faction and has developed into a well 
built coherent team.  

In the future, Mtatsminda Branch 
will adhere to its strategy - to main-
tain and upgrade the level of customer 
satisfaction, attract potential clients 
and develop long-term partnership-
based relationship with them. 

MTATSMINDA BRANCH

10 Tve sakmarisi 

aRmoCnda 

marjaniSvilis 

filialisTvis, rom  

wlis bolos ara 

marto Tibisi bankis, 

aramed mTlianad 

saqarTvelos 

sabanko sistemaSi 

mowinave poziciebi 

daemkvidrebina.

10 months turned out 

to be enough for the 

Branch to acquire the 

leading position, not 

only among the TBC 

Bank branches but 

generally throughout the 

whole Georgian banking 

system.
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amerikeli politologis, 

riCard paipsis leqcia Tibisi 

bankSi

03/07/2005

Seminar of American political 

scientist Richard Pipes in TBC Bank

vakis filiali
Tibisi bankis vakis filiali 

kvlav inarCunebs mniSvnelovan 

funqcias Tibisi bankis miRwe-

vebisa da lideruli pozicie-

bis gamyarebaSi. bankis miznebi, 

ganimtkicos da ganaviTaros 

miznobriv segmentebze saqmia-

noba, moizidos axali klien-

tebi da uzrunvelyos maTi 

kmayofilebis maRali xarisxi, 

vakis filialis 2005 wlis mTa-

vari mimarTulebebi gaxda.

miRweuli Sedegebidan ga-

momdinare, Tamamad SeiZleba 

iTqvas, rom filialisaTvis 

2005 weli sakmaod warmatebu-

li iyo. 

bankisTvis strategiulad 

saintereso klientebsa da 

partniorebze fokusirebam, 

xarisxis zrdaze sistemurma 

muSaobam, axali produqtebisa 

da servisebis SeTavazebam sa-

boloo asaxva filialis Sede-

gebSi hpova. 

2005 wlis bolosaTvis vakis 

filialis aqtivebi 149 milioni 

lariT ganisazRvra, xolo ja-

murma sakredito portfelma 

149,3 milioni lari Seadgina. 

dinamiurad mzardia filialis 

depozitebis saerTo moculo-

ba, romlis maCvenebelma 2005 

wlis bolosaTvis 178 milion 

lars miaRwia. 

filialis saqmianobis sabo-

loo Sedegi wminda mogebis mo-

nacemSi aisaxa da 15,7 milioni 

laris odenobiT dafiqsirda.

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi gan-

sakuTrebulad SesamCnevi iyo 

filialis axali klientebis 

raodenobis zrda samomxmare-

blo da ipoTekur sesxebze. 

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi 

dainerga axali produqti - 

sakredito baraTi, romelmac 

swrafad moipova popularoba 

momxmarebelSi da wlis bolo-

saTvis sakredito baraTebis 

mflobeli fizikuri pirebis 

ricxvma ukve 1.000-s gada-

aWarba. 

gansakuTrebul siaxles 2005 

wlis ganmavlobaSi korpora-

tiuli bankirebis institutis 

SemoReba warmoadgens. ma-

Ralkvalificiuri da kompe-

tenturi, amavdroulad maRa-

li statusis mqone bankirebi 

pirdapir CaerTvnen kliente-

bis momsaxurebis, specifiuri 

SeTavazebebisa da sabanko sa-

kiTxebSi srulfasovani kon-

sultaciebis gawevis proce-

sebSi. 

TBC Bank Vake Branch still re-
tains important function in terms of 
strengthening of the Bank achieve-
ments and its leading position. The 
goals of the Bank – to strengthen 
and develop its activities on the tar-
get segments, attract new clientele 
and ensure high level of satisfaction 
on their side, have become the main 
course for the Vake Branch in 2005. 

Given the results achieved, we can 
be confident in our assertion that 
the year 2005 was quite successful 
for the Branch. 

Focusing on the strategic clients 
and partners of the Bank, systemic 
efforts to upgrade service quality, 
offer of new products and services 
– all these have been reflected in the 
performance of the Branch. 

By the end of the year 2005, the 
Vake Branch assets made 149 million 
GEL, while the total credit portfolio 
made 149,3 million GEL. The total 
deposits of the Branch are characte-
rized with dynamic growth. 

By the end of the year, the indi-
cator reached 178 million GEL. The 
net earnings of the Branch was 15,7 
million GEL.  

The year 2005 was particularly 
important for the Branch in terms 
of growth of the number of custo-
mers, using consumer and mortgage 
loans. 

A new product – credit card has 
been introduced during the year. 
The product has become very popu-
lar among the customers and by the 
end of the year the number of the 
individuals owning credit cards has 
exceeded 1000. 

Special novelty was introduction 
of the institute of corporate bankers 
in 2005. Highly qualified and com-
petent bankers with high position 
in the Bank have been personally 
involved in the process of customer 
service, specific offers and compre-
hensive consultations in banking 
issues. 

VAKE BRANCH
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veris filialis daarsebi-

dan 3 weli gavida da igi sta-

bilurad inarCunebs lideris 

pozicias Tibisi bankis filia-

lebs Soris fizikuri pirebis 

momsaxurebasa da dakredite-

baSi.

SarSan veris filialma, wina 

welTan SedarebiT, sakredito 

portfeli 131%-iT gazarda. 

am maCvenebelma wlis bolos 

21,4 milioni lari Seadgina.

veris filialSi ganTavse-

buli depozitebi 17%-iT gai-

zarda da wlis bolos 13 mi-

lion lars gadaaWarba. zrda 

ganicada filialis aqtivebma 

da wlis bolos dafiqsirda 

21,5 milioni lari, rac wina 

wlis aqtivebis maCvenebelze 

128%-iT metia.

2005 weli warmatebuli iyo 

veris filialis TanamSromle-

bisTvisac, romlebic dajil-

dovdnen Semdeg nominaciebSi:  

“saukeTeso xarisxis jgufi”, 

“saukeTeso xarisxis menejeri”, 

”saukeTeso gayidvebis meneje-

ri”, “saukeTeso CRM progra-

mis momxmarebeli”, “saukeTeso 

krosselingis menejeri”.

dReisaTvis veris filiali 

klientebs fizikuri pirebis 

momsaxurebis srul pakets 

sTavazobs. 2006 wlis ganma-

vlobaSi filials dagegmili 

aqvs lideris poziciis Se-

narCuneba fizikuri pirebis 

momsaxurebaSi da aseve finan-

suri maCveneblebis mkveTri 

zrda momsaxurebis xarisxis 

amaRlebisa da produqtebis 

moqnilobis gazrdis xarjze.

veris filiali

  In three years aft er the establish-
ment, the Vera Branch still maintains 
the leading position among the TBC 
Bank branches, on the segment retail 
crediting.

As compared to the previous year 
the Credit Portfolio of the Branch 
showed 131% growth in 2005. Th e 
indicator was 21,4 million GEL at the 
end of the year. 

Th e volume of the deposits of the 
Branch has increased by 17% and has 

exceeded 13 million GEL by the end 
of the year. Th e Branch assets have 
also increased and reached 21,5 mi-
llion Gel by the end of the year, which 
marked 128% growth as compared to 
the previous year.  

Th e year 2005 was successful for the 
Branch staff  members as well – they 
have received awards in the following 
nominations: “the best quality team”, 
“the best quality manager”, “the best 
CRM soft ware consumer”, “the best 

cross-selling manager”.  
Currently, Vera Branch off ers its 

customers full package of retail ser-
vices. In 2006, the Branch is planning 
to maintain the leading position in 
retail service and to increase its fi -
nancial performance through the im-
proved quality and increased product 
fl exibility.  

VERA BRANCH

naZaladevis filiali
2005 wels naZaladevis fi-

lialSi mniSvnelovani cvli-

lebebi ganxorcielda. fi-

lialma Seicvala klienturis 

profili da, nacvlad korpo-

ratiul momxmarebleblebisa, 

koncentrireba fizikuri pi-

rebis segmentze gadaitana. 

sacalo momsaxurebebis ku-

TxiT, sagrZnoblad gaizarda 

filialis samomxmareblo da 

ipoTekuri sesxebiT Seqmnili 

portfelis moculoba. 2005 

wels naZaladevis filialSi, 

bankis yvela danarCen filia-

lebTan erTad, danergil iqna 

axali produqti - sakredito 

baraTi, romelic SemdgomSi 

sakmaod popularuli da moq-

nili produqti gaxda momxma-

reblebisaTvis.

dReisaTvis naZaladevis fi-

lialis sacalo sakredito 

produqtebiT 200-mde fiziku-

ri piri sargeblobs, romel-

Ta sakredito balansebi 2005 

wlis bolosaTvis 2,5 milion 

lars Seadgenda, rac gasul 

welTan SedarebiT 132%-ian 

zrdas niSnavs.

fizikuri pirebis vadiani 

depozitebi, wina welTan Seda-

rebiT, 49%-iT gaizarda. jamu-

rad, fizikuri da iuridiuli 

pirebis mimdinare, Semnaxveli 

da vadiani anabrebis zrdam, 

2004 welTan SedarebiT, 19% 

Seadgina. filialis wminda mo-

geba 2005 wels, wina welTan 

SedarebiT, 20%-iT gaizarda.

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi na-

Zaladevis filials dagegmili 

aqvs Tavisi poziciebis mniS-

vnelovnad ganmtkiceba da gan-

viTareba sacalo sabanko pro-

duqtebis bazarze.

In 2005, major changes have been 
carried out in Nadzaladevi Branch 
– it has changed the target segment 
and has focused on retail service, ra-
ther than corporate service. 

Th e Credit Portfolio of the Branch 
has signifi cantly increased at the ex-
panse of the consumer and mortgage 
loans. In 2005, similar to other bran-
ches, Nadzaladevi Branch has intro-
duced a new product - credit card, 

which has turned out to be very po-
pular and fl exible for the customers. 

Currently, Nadzaladevi Branch has 
about 200 individual clients using 
retail credit products, with the total 
volume of credit balance about 2,5 
million GEL by the end of 2005. Th e 
indicator has increased by 132% as 
compared to the previous year.  

Time–deposits of the individuals 
has increased by 49%, as compared 

to the previous year. As compared to 
the year 2004, the total growth of the 
savings account and time-deposits, 
both- individual and corporate –was 
19%, while net earnings of the branch 
has increased by 20%.

In 2006 Nadzaladevi Branch is 
planning to signifi cantly improve and 
develop its position on the retail ban-
king product segment.  

NADZALADEVI BRANCH
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kampania “9 nabiji 

momxmareblisaken” _ 

avtomaturi komunaluri 

gadaricxvebis prezentacia

06/07/2005

Presentation of the campaign 

“9 step towards the customers” 

- automated utility payments.

qvemo qarTlis 
regionuli filiali

KVEMO KARTLI 
REGIONAL BRANCH

2005 weli warmatebuli iyo 

Tibisi bankis qvemo qarTlis 

filialisTvis. misi moge-

ba, wina welTan SedarebiT, 

7,1%-iT gaizarda. filiali 

stabilurad inarCunebs ad-

gilobriv bazarze lideris 

poziciebs. misi wili depozi-

tebis bazarze regionSi Sead-

gens 36,4%-s, xolo sesxe-

bis bazarze _ 20%-s. qvemo 

qarTlis regionuli filia-

li momxmarebels sTavazobs 

momsaxurebis srul speqtrs.

2005 wels Catarebuli 

Western Union-is sistemis ga-

mokvlevis Sedegad, Tibisi 

bankis qvemo qarTlis filia-

li, momsaxurebis xarisxisa 

da moculobis mxriv, qveyana-

Si erT-erT saukeTesod aRia-

res da igi Seyvanil iqna am 

kompaniis “klub 500”-Si.

The year 2005 was very successful 
for TBC Bank Kvemo Kartli Branch. 
As compared to the previous year, 
the profit of the Branch has increa-
sed by 7,1%. The Branch steadily 
maintains  the leading position on 
the local market, with the deposit 
share of 36,4% and credit share of 
20%. The Kvemo Kartli Regional 
Branch offers its customers the full 
range of services.

Based on the Western Union sys-
tem research carried out in 2005, 
TBC Bank Kvemo Kartli Regional 
Branch has been recognized to be 
one of the best in the country, in 
terms of quality and volume and 
has been nominated as a “Club 500” 
member. 

Telavis filiali
darsebidan 4 wlis Tavze Ti-

bisi bankis Telavis filiali 

stabilurad inarCunebs erT-

erTi wamyvani bankis pozicias 

regionul  bazarze. Telavis 

filiali klientebs sTavazobs 

Tibisi bankis momsaxurebebis 

srul pakets. igi adgilobriv 

bazarze liderobs momsaxure-

bis xarisxis mxrivac. 

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi, wina 

welTan SedarebiT, Telavis 

filialis sakredito portfe-

li 55%-iT gaizarda, aqtivebi 

_ 34%-iT, depozitebi _ 38%-

iT, xolo wminda Semosavali _ 

16,5%-iT. wlis bolos kaxeTis 

regionul bazarze Tibisi ban-

kis Telavis filialis sakre-

dito portfelis wilma 53% 

Seadgina, xolo depozitebis 

wilma _ 71%. 

SarSan Telavis filialma 

adgilobrivi bazrisTvis axa-

li produqti _ ipoTekuri 

sesxebi danerga. garda amisa, 

filialis mier 2005 wels ga-

yiduli plastikuri baraTebis 

raodenoba, wina welTan Seda-

rebiT, 100%-iT gaizarda.

On the 4th year of its establish-
ment, Telavi Branch is still steadily 
maintaining one of the leading posi-
tions on the Regional market. Telavi 
Branch offers its customers the full 
range of TBC Bank services. It also 
remains the leader on the local mar-
ket in terms of the service quality. 

As compared to the previous year, 
in 2005, the credit portfolio of Telavi 
Branch has increased by 55%,  assets 
– by 34 %, deposits – by 38%, and 

net profit – by 16,5%. By the end of 
the year, the share of Telavi Branch 
credit portfolio on the Kakheti Re-
gional market made 53%, while the 
share of deposits made 71%. 

Last year Telavi Branch has intro-
duced a new product on the local 
market – mortgage loan. Besides, 
the number of the plastic cards sold 
by the Branch in 2005 has increased 
by 100% as compared to the previo-
us year. 

TELAVI BRANCH
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samcxe-javaxeTis filiali

SAMTSKHE JAVAKHETI BRANCH

samcxe-javaxeTis filiali, 

Tavisi arsebobis 8 wlis man-

Zilze,  maRalkvalificiur 

doneze da operatiulad 

emsaxureba regionis safinan-

so dawesebulebebs, iuridiul 

da fizikur pirebs, sabiuje-

to organizaciebs. 2005 weli 

samcxe-javaxeTis filialis-

Tvis warmatebuli da mniSvne-

lovani iyo _ am wels filia-

lis sakredito portfelis 

moculoba 152%-iT gaizarda; 

aseve mkveTrad gaizarda iu-

ridiuli da fizikuri pirebis 

angariSebi.

SarSan samcxe-javaxeTis fi-

lialis mier dafinansda ma-

Ralsezonuri mcire da saSua-

lo biznesis obieqtebi, rac 

xels uwyobs rogorc regio-

nis, ise mTlianad saqarTve-

los turizmis ganviTarebas.

samcxe-javaxeTis filialis 

strategia mimarTulia arse-

bul klientebTan grZelva-

diani urTierTobebis Senar-

Cunebis, regionSi arsebuli 

potenciuri klientebis mo-

zidvisa da maTTan stabiluri, 

grZelvadiani urTierTobebis 

damyarebisken.

Within 8 years of its existence, 
Samtskhe-Javakheti Branch has been 
off ering high-quality and effi  cient 
services to the fi nancial institutions, 
legal entities and individuals, as well 
as the budgetary organizations on 
the local market. Th e year 2005 was 
successful and signifi cant for Samts-
khe-Javakheti Branch – this year the 

credit portfolio of the Branch has 
increased by 152%; at the same time 
the number of the accounts of legal 
entities and individual has drastically 
increased. 

During the last year, Samtskhe-Ja-
vakheti Branch funded high-season 
small and medium size business fa-
cilities, which will support develop-

ment of tourism both locally and in 
Georgia in general. 

Th e Branch is oriented at main-
tenance of long-term relationship 
with the customers, attracting the 
potential clients in the Region and 
establishment of long-term, stable re-
lationship with them 

quTaisis filiali

quTaisis filiali orienti-

rebulia imereTis regionSi 

arsebuli rogorc saSualo 

da msxvili kompaniebis, ise 

fizikuri pirebis momsaxure-

baze.

2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi 

mniSvnelovnad gaumjobesda 

filialis finansuri maCvene-

blebi - sakredito portfeli 

10,3%-iT gaizarda, depozite-

bi _ 47%-iT, ramac Sesabamisi 

asaxva iqonia filialis wminda 

mogebaze. 

quTaisis filiali ukve ra-

mdenime welia, stabilurad 

inarCunebs lideris pozicias 

imereTis regionis sabanko 

dawesebulebebs Soris. es fa-

qti aRiarebul iqna erovnuli 

bankis quTasis filialis mier, 

romelic regionis sabanko se-

qtoris kvlevebs yovelwliu-

rad atarebs. regionis sauke-

Teso sabanko dawesebulebis 

statusi Tibisi bankis qu-

Taisis filialma 2001 - 2004 

wlebSic moipova.

fuladi gzavnilebis sistema 

Western union-is mier quTaisis 

filiali SarSan ukve meoTxed 

dasaxelda “klub 500”-is we-

vrad. aRniSnul klubSi gaer-

Tianebulia Western union-is  

160 aTasi operatoridan 500 

saukeTeso mTeli msoflios 

maStabiT. es faqti quTaisis 

filialisTvis seiozuli war-

matebaa.

2006 wels filials dagemi-

li aqvs axali sabanko pro-

duqtebis danergva da ofisis 

redizaini, rac saSualebas 

miscems kidev ufro gazardos 

momsaxurebis xarisxi da ope-

ratiuloba.

Kutaisi Branch is oriented at ser-
ving medium and small size enter-
prises, as well as individuals residing 
in Imereti Region.  

The financial performance of the 
Branch has significantly improved 
in 2005 – the credit portfolio has 
increased by 10,3%, deposits by 
47%. This growth had correspon-
ding effect on the net earnings of the 
Branch. 

For the past few years Kutaisi 
Branch has been steadily maintai-
ning the leading position in the 

banking sector of Imereti Region. 
This has been acknowledged by the 
Kutaisi Branch of the National Bank 
of Georgia. Based on its annual re-
search of the regional banking sec-
tor, National Bank has awarded TBC 
Bank Kutaisi Branch with the “Best 
Banking Institution” status in years 
2001-2004.

Western Union system has nomi-
nated Kutaisi Branch as a member 
of “Club 500” for the fourth time 
by now. The mentioned Club uni-
tes 500 best of the 160 thousand 

Western Union operators throug-
hout the World. This was an impor-
tant break-through for the Kutaisi 
Branch. 

In 2006 the Branch is planning 
to introduce new banking products 
and to re-design its office. This will 
enable the Branch to upgrade its ser-
vice quality and efficiency. 

KUTAISI BRANCH

quTaisis filiali 

ukve ramdenime 

welia, stabilurad 

inarCunebs lideris 

pozicias imereTis 

regionis sabanko 

dawesebulebebs 

Soris.

For the past few years 

Kutaisi Branch has been 

steadily maintaining the 

leading position in the 

banking sector of Imereti 

Region. 
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musikos nana dimitriadis 

koncerti Tibisi bankSi

Concert performed by the 

musician Nana Dimitriadi in TBC 

Bank

2005 welSi Tibisi bankis ba-

Tumis filialma gadaWarbebiT 

Seasrula wlis dasawyisSi da-

saxuli miznebi. kerZod, dageg-

mili sakredito portfelis 

moculoba 103%-iT Sesrul-

da, depozitebis moculoba 

- 379%-iT, wminda saoperacio 

Semosavlebis gegma - 141%-iT, 

xolo wminda mogebis gegma- 

1254%-iT.

regionSi Catarebuli anali-

zi cxadyofs, rom filialis 

moRvaweobam adgilobriv sa-

banko bazarze mniSvnelovani 

siaxle Seitana da mowinave po-

ziciebi daikava  regionSi war-

modgenil bankebs Soris.

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi ba-

Tumis filiali gegmavs sakre-

dito portfelis 200%-ian 

zrdas, rac Sesabamisad aisaxe-

ba saoperacio Semosavlebis 

zrdaSi. dasaxuli gegmebis 

Sesruleba filials saSuale-

bas miscems, lideris pozicia 

daikavos regionis sabanko 

sistemaSi, risi miRwevac, fi-

lialis potencialidan ga-

momdinare, sruliad realuria 

momdevno erTi wlis ganmavlo-

baSi.

baTumis filiali

In year 2005, TBC Bank Batumi 
Branch has exceeded the targets set 
at the beginning of the year. In par-
ticular, the compliance rate with the 
planned volume of the credit portfo-
lio was 103%, the deposits - 379%, net 
operational income – 141%, while the 
same indicator for the net earnings 
was 1254%.

Th e research carried out in terms of 
consumer segment of the region made 
it clear that establishment of the Bran-
ch has introduced signifi cant novelty 

on the local banking market in terms 
of effi  cient and high-quality service. 

During the year 2006 Batumi Bran-
ch is planning the 200% increase of 
credit portfolio, which will respective-
ly be refl ected in increase of operatio-
nal revenues. Compliance with the set 
plans will enable the branch to assume 
the leading position in the banking 
system of the region, which is quite 
possible within the next one year’s 
time, due to the potential of the Bank.

BATUMI BRANCH

2005 weli foTis filiali-

saTvis warmatebebiT aRiniSna. 

wina welTan SedarebiT, mniS-

vnelovnad gaizarda filialis 

mTliani aqtivebi da 10 milion 

lars gadaaWarba. sakredito 

portfelma 10 milion larze 

meti Seadgina. 

filiali me-6 welia sta-

bilurad inarCunebs wamyva-

ni bankis pozicias regionul 

bazarze da kvlav warmatebiT 

sTavazobs sakuTar klientebs 

Tibisi bankis produqtebis 

srul pakets da maRali xa-

risxis momsaxurebas.

foTis filiali

Th e year 2005 was very successful 
for Poti Branch. Th e total assets of the 
Branch has signifi cantly increased, as 
compared to the previous year. By 
the end of the year the indicator has 
exceeded 10 million GEL, while the 
credit portfolio has exceeded 10 mi-
llion GEL.

For the 6 years, the Branch has 
been steadily maintaining the lea-
ding position on the regional market 
and is yet again successfully off ering 
full package of TBC Bank products, 
as well as high quality service to its 
customers. 

POTI BRANCH

22/07/2005
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socialuri pasuxismgebloba Tibisi bankisTvis, 

mTeli misi moRvaweobis manZlze, gansakuTrebu-

li mniSvnelobis mqone prioriteti iyo. igi erT-

erTia kompaniis im tradiciul RirebulebaTagan, 

romlebic wlebis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankis 

korporatiuli kredos da kulturis  ganmsazR-

vrel faqtorebad iqca.

Tibisi bankis dafuZnebidan pirvelive wlebSi 

kompania sakmao intensivobiT eweoda qvelmoqme-

debas da axorcielebda socialuri, kulturuli 

da sazogadoebrivi proeqtebis dafinansebas. am 

periodSi Tibisi bankma myarad daimkvidra qvel-

moqmedi da maRali socialuri pasuxismgeblobis 

mqone kompaniis imiji.

droTa ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankma Camoayaliba 

Tavisi strategia socialuri pasuximgeblobis 

mimarTulebiT, romelic gaziarebuli da aRia-

rebulia bankis menejmentis mier. es strategia 

gulisxmobs socialur da kulturis sferoebSi 

iseTi grZelvadiani proeqtebis ganxorcielebas, 

romlebic orientirebulia perspeqtivaSi am sfe-

ros ganviTarebaze, realuri Sedegebis miRwevaze, 

kulturuli da erovnuli Rirebulebebis Senar-

Cunebasa da dacvaze. 

qvemoT mocemulia informacia ramdenime Ziri-

Tad proeqtze, romlebic 2005 wlis ganmavlobaSi 

xorcieldeboda Tibisi bankis mier. 

For the whole period of its functioning, social respon-
sibility has always been particularly important priority 
for TBC Bank. This is one of Company’s those traditio-
nal values, which, over the years, have become the de-
terminants of TBC Bank’s corporate credo and culture.

From the very first years after its foundation, TBC 
Bank has been rather active in organizing charity 
events and has been funding social, cultural and public 
projects. During this period, TBC Bank has strongly es-
tablished an image of charitable company having high 
social responsibility.  

Over the time, TBC Bank has formulated its strategy 
in view of social responsibility that is shared and ac-
cepted by the Bank management. This strategy implies 
implementation of such long-term social and cultural 
projects, which are oriented at development of this area 
in long-run, achievement of tangible results, preserva-
tion and protection of cultural and national values.

Below please find information on some major pro-
jects implemented by TBC Bank during the year 2005.

2005 wels Tibisi banki axal-

gazrda musikos-Semsrulebel-

Ta saerTaSoriso konkursis 

erT-erTi organizatori da 

generaluri sponsori iyo. es 

konkursi, Tbilisis saxel-

mwifo konservatoriis orga-

nizebiT, 3 weliwadSi erTjer 

xorcieldeba. konkursSi mo-

nawileoben saukeTeso axal-

gazrda musikosebi msoflios 

sxva da sxva qveynidan. am 

konkursis araerTi gamarjve-

buli dRes ukve saerTaSorio 

donis varskvlavia. Tibisi ban-

ki aRniSnuli konkursis Ta-

naorganizatori da donoria 

2002 wlidan.

garda amisa, 2003 wlidan 

Tibisi banki, musikaluri 

konkursebis fondTan erTad, 

saqarTvelos musikos Sems-

rulebelTa respublikuri 

konkursis Tanaorganizatoric 

aris. saqarTvelos musikos-

SemsrulebelTa konkursi 4 

weliwadSi erTxel imarTeba 

da miznad isaxavs axalgazrda 

niWieri musikosebis gamovle-

nas da maTi profesiuli Camo-

yalibebis xelSewyobas.

In 2005 TBC Bank was one of the 
organisers and general sponsors of 
International Contest of Young Musi-
cian-Performers held once in 3 years, 
which is organised by Tbilisi State 
Conservatoire. Participants of  this 
contest are the best beginner musi-
cians from various countries world-

wide. Several winners of this contest 
have already become international 
level stars. Th e Bank has been acting 
as the co-organiser and donor of the 
mentioned contest since 2002. 

Apart from this, since 2003, TBC 
Bank, together with the Foundation 
for Musical Contests, has become the 

co-organiser of Republican Contest 
of Georgian Musician-Performers. 
Th e Georgian Musician-Performers 
Contest is held once every four years 
and aims at revealing young gift ed 
musicians and supporting their pro-
fessional development.

axalgazrda musikos-SemsrulebelTa 
saerTaSoriso konkursi

INTERNATIONAL CONTESTS OF  
MUSICIAN-PERFORMERS OF GEORGIA
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premia “sabas” dajildoebis 

ceremoniali Tibisi bankSi

The “Saba” award ceremony in TBC 

Bank

yovelwliuri literaturuli 
premia `saba~

21/05/2005

2005 wlis 21 maiss Tibi-

si bankis saTao ofisSi yo-

velwliuri literaturuli 

premia “sabas” rigiT mesame 

dajildoebis sazeimo ceremo-

niali gaimarTa.

literaturuli premia 

“saba”, romelic yovelwliu-

rad gaicema 8 nominaciaSi, Ti-

bisi bankma 2003 wels daafuZna. 

arsebobis 3 wlis ganmavloba-

Si premia “sabam” miaRwia imas, 

rom dRes is yvelaze presti-

Juli da popularuli premiaa 

saqarTveloSi am tipis lite-

raturul premiebs Soris.

premiiT “saba” yoveli wlis 

gazafxulze xdeba wina wlis 

literaturuli procesebis 

Sefaseba da wlis saukeTeso 

nawarmoebebis gamovlena Se-

mdegi nominaciebis mixedviT:

1. wlis saukeTeso prozauli 

krebuli;

2. wlis saukeTeso poeturi 

krebuli; 

3. wlis saukeTeso romani; 

4. wlis saukeTeso Targmani;

5. wlis saukeTeso debiuti;

6. wlis saukeTeso piesa;

7. wlis saukeTeso litera-

turuli kritikosi;

8. premia qarTuli litera-

turis ganviTarebaSi Setani-

li gansakuTrebuli wvlili-

saTvis.

Tibisi bankTan erTad, premia 

“sabas” damfuZneblebi arian 

mweralTa gaerTianeba “qarTu-

li pen-klubi” da gazeTi “24 

saaTi”. wlis saukeTeso nawar-

moebebs gamoavlens 7-kaciani 

kompetenturi Jiuri.

“sabas” dajildoeba yoveli 

wlis gazafxulze imarTeba. 

gamarjvebul avtorebs, spe-

cialur prizTan erTad, Ti-

bisi bankisagan gadaecemaT 

fuladi premiebi _ 2_2 aTa-

si laris odenobiT pirvel 7 

nominaciaSi da 5 aTasi laris 

odenobiT _ nominaciaSi “qar-

Tuli literaturis ganviTa-

rebaSi Setanili gansakuTre-

buli wvlilisaTvis”.

On May 21, 2005 TBC Bank Head 
Offi  ce hosted the third ceremony of 
the Annual Literary Award “Saba”. 

In 2003, TBC Bank established a 
literary award “Saba”, which is annua-
lly awarded in 8 nominations. During 
3 years of its existence, award “Saba” 
has become the most prestigious and 
popular among this type of literary 
awards. 

Every spring, this award evaluates 
literary process of the previous year 
and reveals the best works according 
to following nominations:

1. Th e best prosaic work of the 
year

2. Th e best collection of poems of 
the year

3. Th e best novel of the year 
4. Th e best translation of the year
5. Th e best debut of the year

6. Th e best play of the year
7. Th e best literary critic of the 

year
8. Award for special contribution 

to development of Georgian litera-
ture. 

Other founders of “Saba” award are 
– Association of Writers the ”Geor-
gian Pen-club” and newspaper “24 
hours”. A competent jury comprising 
of 7 persons reveals the best works of 
the year. 

Th e “Saba” award ceremony takes 
place every spring. Apart from special 
prizes, the winners receive monetary 
awards – in the amount of 2 thousand 
GEL in the fi rst 7 nominations and 5 
thousand GEL in the nomination “for 
the special contribution to develop-
ment of Georgian literature”.

ANNUAL LITERARY 
AWARD “SABA” 
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arqiteqturuli Zeglebis
restavracia

 2005 wels dasrulda Tbi-

lisis saxelmwifo konserva-

toriis sarekonstruqcio da 

saremonto samuSaoebi, romel-

sac Tibisi banki bolo ramde-

nime wlis ganmavlobaSi afinan-

sebda. dReisaTvis saxelmwifo 

konservatoriis Senoba, rome-

lic Tbilisis erT-erT RirSe-

saniSnav arqiteqturul Zegls 

warmoadgens, sruladaa resta-

vrirebuli.

mniSvnelovania q. mcxeTa-

Si sveticxovlis taZrisaTvis 

samreklos mSenebloba, romlis 

dafinansebaSic Tibisi banki 

seriozul monawileobas iReb-

da 2004-2005 wlis ganmavloba-

Si. SarSan Tibisi banki kvlav 

agrZelebda fokas monastris 

dafinansebas, romlis rekons-

truqciac bolo wlebis ganma-

vlobaSi swored Tibisi bankis 

mier ganxorcielda.

2005 wels Tibisi bankis 

dafinansebiT ganxorciel-

da gamoCenuli qarTveli mxa-

tvris, lado gudiaSvilis 

saxl-muzeumis rekonstruq-

cia, romlis gaxsnac 2006 wels 

igegmeba.

SarSan Tibisi bankis mier 

dafinansda beTlemSi (ieru-

salimi) qarTveli monazvnebis 

sacxovrebeli kompleqsis res-

tavracia, stambulSi arsebuli 

uZvelesi qarTuli arqivis ga-

darCena-Seswavla da sxva kul-

turuli Zeglebis mxardaWera.

In 2005 was completed restoration 
and rehabilitation works of Tbilisi 
State Conservatoire, the Bank has 
been funding for the last few years. 
By now, the building of Tbilisi State 
Conservatoire, which is one of the 
most outstanding architectural mo-
nument of Tbilisi, is fully restored. 

It is noteworthy to mention the 
construction of bell-tower for Svetits-

khoveli Temple in Mtskheta, for whi-
ch TBC Bank contributed signifi cant 
funds in 2004-2005. Last year, TBC 
Bank continued funding of Focal 
Monastery Ensemble. Th e restoration 
works which have been underway 
for few years, were initiated by TBC 
Bank.

In 2005, through TBC Bank’s fun-
ding, the Museum of famous Geor-

gian artist Lado Gudiashvili was re-
constructed. Opening of the museum 
is planned for 2006.

Last year, TBC Bank funded res-
toration of the living ensemble for 
Georgian nuns in Bethlehem (Jeru-
salem), study and salvation of an an-
cient Georgian archive in Istanbul, as 
well as support of other cultural mo-
numents.  

Tibisi banki gafantuli skleroziT daavadebul 
adamianebs exmareba

2005 wels Tibisi banki in-

tensiurad agrZelebda gafan-

tuli skleroziT daavadebu-

li adamianebis materialur 

daxmarebas. 

am socialuri programis 

ganxorcieleba bankma 2002 

wlidan daiwyo. am periodi-

dan Tibisi banki “gafantuli 

skleroziT daavadebulTa 

sazogadoebis” oficialuri 

partniori da finansuri do-

noria. am organizaciis miza-

nia gafantuli skleroziT da-

avadebuli adamianebis ufaso 

samedicino daxmareba, mkurna-

loba da reabilitacia. 

“gafantuli skleroziT da-

avadebulTa sazogadoebis” 

meSveobiT, Tibisi banki afi-

nansebs socialurad mZime 

pirobebis mqone pacientebis 

ufaso samedicino konsul-

taciebs, diagnostikas, me-

dikamentebiT mkurnalobas da 

sxva. 

Tibisi bankTan erTad, “ga-

fantuli skleroziT daava-

debulTa sazogadoebis” fi-

nansuri donoria ramdenime 

saerTaSoriso organizacia. 

am sazogadoebasTan Tibisi 

bankis partnioroba grZelva-

diania da igi 2006 welsac gr-

Zeldeba.

In 2005 TBC Bank has been very 
actively involved in the process of 
providing material support to the 
people diseased with multiple scle-
rosis. 

TBC Bank started implementa-
tion of this programme in 2002. Sin-
ce than TBC Bank has been acting 
as an official partner and financial 

donor of the “Society of the People 
with Multiple Sclerosis”. 

The goal of the Society is to pro-
vide free medical aid, treatment and 
rehabilitation to the people suffering 
from multiple sclerosis. Through the 
Organisation, TBC Bank provides 
free medical consultations, diagnos-
tics, medicines, etc. for the socially 

vulnerable patients.  
Partners of TBC Bank in the 

“Society of People with Multiple 
Sclerosis” are several international 
organisations. TBC Bank views its 
co-operation with the Society as 
long-term and will it continue in 
2006.

RESTORATION OF ARCHITECTURAL 
MONUMENTS

TBC BANK HELPS THE PEOPLE WITH 
MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS

Tibisi banki afinansebs 

socialurad 

mZime pirobebis 

mqone pacientebis 

ufaso samedicino 

konsultaciebs, 

diagnostikas, 

medikamentebiT 

mkurnalobas da sxva. 

TBC Bank provides 

free medical 

consultations, 

diagnostics, medicines, 

etc. for the socially 

vulnerable patients. 
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folkloruli diskis 

prezentacia Tibisi bankSi

Presentation of folklour disck in 

TBC Bank

 kulturuli da sazogadoebrivi 
RonisZiebebi Tibisi bankis 

saTao ofisSi

23/06/20052005 wlis damdegs Tibisi 

bankis axali saTao ofisis 

gaxsnam banks seriozulad gau-

farTova SesaZleblobebi ara 

marto momsaxurebis xarisxis 

amaRlebis da axali servise-

bis danergvis kuTxiT, ara-

med SesaZlebeli gaxada bankis 

rolis gaaqtiureba socialur 

da kulturul sferoebSi. 

2005 wlis aprilidan dek-

embramde Tibisi bankis saTao 

ofisis SenobaSi, romelic 

Tbilisis erT-erT Rirebul 

arqiteqturul Zegls war-

moadgens, 40-mde kulturuli 

da sazogadoebrivi RonisZie-

ba Catarda. 

maT Soris, cnobili qar-

Tveli mwerlebis axali wigne-

bis prezentaciebi, qarTveli 

klasikosi mxatvrebis kerZo 

koleqciebSi gafantuli me-

mkvidreobis gamofena, musi-

kis gamoCenili moRvaweebis 

koncertebi da sxva. 

Tibisi bankis ofisSi viziti 

sasiamovno da sasurveli gax-

da sazogadoebis im nawili-

saTvisac, romlic sabanko 

momsaxurebiT ar sargeblobs.

gadauWarbeblad SeiZleba 

iTqvas, rom 1 wlis ganmav-

lobaSi Tibisi bankis saTao 

ofisi erTgvar kulturul 

keradac iqca, sadac axali 

wignebis prezentacia, Semoq-

medebiTi saRamos Tu perso-

naluri gamofenis gamarTva 

dRes sakmaod prestiJulia 

saxelovnebo wreebSi. 

es mimarTuleba Tibisi ban-

kis SedarebiT axali tradi-

ciaa, romelic momavalSi ki-

dev ufro ganviTardeba da 

gafarTovdeba. 

Opening of a new Head Office of 
TBC Bank at the beginning of the 
year 2005 has significantly expanded 
the possibilities of the Bank not only 
in terms of upgrade of the service 
quality and introduction of the new 
services. 

It has also enabled the Bank to 
take more active role in social and 
cultural spheres.   

In the period of April-December, 
2005 the building of TBC Bank Head 
Office, which is among the most va-
luable architectural monuments of 
Tbilisi, hosted about 40 cultural and 
public events. 

Including presentations of new 
books of the outstanding Georgian 
writers, exhibition of the Georgian 
classical artists, scattered in private 

collections, concerts of famous mu-
sicians, etc. 

Now, visit to the TBC Bank office 
has become pleasant and desirable 
even for the part of society, which 
does not traditionally use banking 
services.     

It would not be an exaggeration 
to say that for the last one year TBC 
Bank Head Office has turned into a 
kind of cultural hearth and holding 
book presentations, creative eve-
nings or personal exhibitions has be-
come quite prestigious here among 
the artistic circles of Geogria.

CULTURAL AND PUBLIC 
EVENTS 

AT TBC BANK HEAD OFFICE
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STATAA EMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARARR TAA ION
AND APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATAA ED FINANCIAL STATAA EMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 OF TBC BANK GK ROUP

The foff llowing statementnn , whww ich should be read in conjn unction with the indepee endentnn auditors’
responsibilities stated in the indepee endentnn auditors’ repee ort set out on page 2, is made with ah
view to distingugg ishing the respective responsibilities of managementnn and those of the
indepee endentnn auditors in relation to the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s of TBC Bank (the
“Bank”) and its subsidiaries together refeff rred to as the TBC Bank Group (the “e Group”).

Managementnn is responsible foff r the prepee aration of the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s that
presentnn faff irly the fiff nancial position of the Group at 31 Decembm er 2005, the results of its
operations, cash flff ows and changes in equqq ity foff r the year then ended, in an ccordance with
Intnn ernational Financial Repee orting Sg tandards (“IFRS”).

In prepee aring the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s, managementnn is responsible foff r:

• selecting suitable ae ccountnn ing principles and ad pplying them consistentnn ly;
• making judgementnn s and estimates that are reasonable ae nd prudent;nn
• stating whww ether IFRS have been foff llowed, subjb ect to any material depee artures disclosed

and explained in the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s; and
• prepe aring the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s on a n going concern basis, unless it is

inappropriate to presume that the Group will contnn inunn e in business foff r the foff reseeable
fuff ture.

Managementnn is also responsible foff r:

• designing, impmm lementnn ing ag nd maintnn aining ag n effeff ctive ae nd sound system of intnn ernal
contnn rols, thrhh oughout the Group;

• maintnn aining proper accountnn ing records that disclose, with reasonable ae ccuracy ay t any
time, the fiff nancial position of the Group, and whww ich enable them to ensure that the
consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s of the Group compmm ly with IFRS;

• taking such stepee s as are reasonably ay vailable to them to safeff gugg ard the ae ssets of the
Group; and

• detecting ag nd preventnn ing frff aud ad nd other irregugg larities.

The consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s foff r the year ended 31 Decembm er 2005 were ae uthorized
foff r issue on 18 ApAA ril 2006 by the Managementnn Board.

On behalf of the Management Board

General Director
Vakhtang Butskhr

Deputy Gene
Vano Baliashvili

18 April 2006 18 April 2006
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Se hareholders of TBC Bank Group:

We have ae udited the ae ccompmm anying consolidated balance sheet of Jointnn  Stock Compmm any TBC
Bank ak nd its subsidiary (the “e Group”) as at 31 Decembm er 2005 and the related consolidated
income statementnn  and statementnn s of cash flff ows and changes in equqq ity (the “e consolidated
fiff nancial statementnn s”) foff r the year then ended. These consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s are the
responsibility of the Group’s managementnn . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s based on our audit.

The previous year’s consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s were audited by a diffeff rentnn auditor,
whoww se opinion dated 15 ApAA ril 2005 was unquqq alififf ed.

We condudd cted our audit in an ccordance with Intnn ernational Standards on AuAA diting. Those
Standards requqq ire that we plan an nd perfoff rm the ae udit to obtain reasonable ae ssurance ae bout
whww ether the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s are frff ee of material mimm sstatementnn . AnAA  an udit
includes examimm ning, on an test basis, evidence supporting the ae mountnn s and disclosures in the
consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s. AnAA  an udit also includes assessing the ae ccountnn ing principles
used ad nd signififf cantnn estimates made by managementnn , as well as evaluating the overall fiff nancial
statementnn presentnn ation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis foff r our opinion.

In our opinion the consolidated fiff nancial statementnn s presentnn faff irly, in an ll material respects, the
fiff nancial position of the Group as at 31 Decembm er 2005, and the results of its operations, and
its cash flff ows foff r the year then ended, in an ccordance with Intnn ernational Financial Repee orting
Standards.

Deloitte & Touche LLC
36a, Lado Asatiani street
Tbilisi, 0105
Georgia

Tel: + 995 (32) 244 568
Fax: + 995 (32) 244 569
www.deloitte.ge

Audit.Tax.Consulting.Financial Advisory. Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

18 ApAA ril 2006
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TBC BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes 2005 2004

Interest income 4, 26 54,389 37,082
Interest expense 4, 26 (17,627) (11,091)

NET INTEREST INCOME BEFORE ALLOWANCE FOR
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON INTEREST BEARING ASSETS 4 36,762 25,991

Recovery/(provision) for impairment losses on interest bearing assets 5 7,047 (4,704)

NET INTEREST INCOME 43,809 21,287

Gain from the sale of available for sale securities 15 1,161 -
Net gain from the revaluation of available for sale securities - 3,498
Net gain on foreign exchange operations 6 5,740 782
Fee and commission income 7 14,211 12,498
Fee and commission expense 7 (2,224) (1,703)
Dividend income 14 288
Share in losses of associates (14) (38)
Other income 1,296 1,069

NET NON-INTEREST INCOME 20,184 16,394

OPERATING INCOME 63,993 37,681

OPERATING EXPENSES 8, 26 (25,422) (17,560)

OPERATING PROFIT 38,571 20,121

Provision for impairment losses on other and off balance sheet
transactions 5 (58) (563)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 38,513 19,558

Income tax expense 9 (7,314) (3,811)

NET INCOME 31,199 15,747

On behalf of the Management Board

General Director
Vakhtang Butskhr

Deputy Gene
Vano Baliashvili

The notes on pages 8 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. The Independent
Auditors’ Report is on page 2.
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TBC BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes 2005 2004
ASSETS:

Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia 10 94,373 75,966
Loans and advances to banks, net 11 70,466 66,899
Derivative financial instruments and spot contracts 12 2,985 -
Loans to customers, net 13, 26 369,404 212,396
Net investments in finance leases 14 8,367 3,098
Investments available for sale 15 203 7,680
Investments held to maturity 16 7,088 2,677
Investments in associates and non consolidated subsidiaries, net 17 843 733
Fixed assets, less accumulated depreciation 18 36,671 20,195
Intangible assets, net 19 346 367
Other assets, net 20 5,765 1,961

TOTAL ASSETS 596,511 391,972

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
LIABILITIES

Loans and advances from banks and credit institutions 21 98,528 39,505
Derivative financial instruments and spot contracts 12 1,592 -
Customer accounts 22, 26 380,270 284,873
Provisions 5 1,091 875
Income tax liabilities 9 7,703 145
Other liabilities 23 7,539 5,211

Total liabilities 496,723 330,609

EQUITY
Capital 10,100 10,100
Reserves 89,688 51,263

Total equity 99,788 61,363

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 596,511 391,972

On behalf of the Management Board

General Director
Vakhtang Butskhr

Deputy Gene
Vano Baliashvili

The notes on pages 8 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. The Independent
Auditors’ Report is on page 2.
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TBC BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Note Share
capital

Share
premium

Investments
available for

sale fair value
reserve

Fixed assets
revaluation

reserve

Revenue
reserve

Total
Equity

31 December 2003 5,385 4,715 - - 35,539 45,639

Revaluation net of tax  - - - 1,277 - 1,277
Dividends  - - - - (1,300) (1,300)
Net income  - - - - 15,747 15,747
Gains on revaluation of
available for sale
securities  - - 3,498 - (3,498) -

31 December 2004 24 5,385 4,715 3,498 1,277 46,488 61,363

Share capital
increase/(decrease) of:

- ordinary shares (641) - - - - (641)
- preference shares 641 - - - - 641

Revaluation, net of tax  - - - 8,726 - 8,726
Dividends  - - - - (1,500) (1,500)
Net income  - - - - 31,199 31,199

31 December 2005 24 5,385 4,715 3,498 10,003 76,187 99,788

On behalf of the Management Board

General Director
Vakhtang Butskhr

Deputy Gene
Vano Baliashvili

The notes on pages 8 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. The Independent
Auditors’ Report is on page 2.
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TBC BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 53,038 36,628
Interest paid (15,129) (11,587)
Fees and commissions received 14,211 12,498
Fees and commissions paid (2,224) (1,703)
Realized gains less losses in foreign currencies 6,210 5,477
Other operating income 1,054 1,356
Salaries and benefits (14,200) (9,862)
Administrative and operating expenses (10,144) (6,190)

Cash Flow from operating activities before changes in operating assets
and liabilities 32,816 26,617

Net increase in operating assets
Obligatory reserve with the NBG (11,056) (4,733)
Amounts due from credit institutions 83 (29,199)
Loans to customers (149,214) (70,599)
Other assets (384) (959)

Net increase in operating liabilities
Amounts owed to credit institutions 57,813 18,432
Amounts owed to customers 94,196 98,943
Other liabilities (727) 1,600

Net cash flow from operating activities before income taxes 23,527 40,102

Corporate income taxes paid (2,290) (4,042)

Net cash flow from operating activities 21,237 36,060

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of derivative financial asset (1,147) -
Purchases of investment held to maturity (3,978) (1,260)
Proceeds from sale of investment available for sale 9,344 4,205
Net investment in finance lease (5,076) (3,193)
Proceeds from subsidiaries - 1,215
Purchases of fixed assets (7,636) (9,340)
Purchases of intangible assets (85) (382)

Net cash flow from investing activities (8,578) (8,755)
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TBC BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid (1,500) (1,300)

Net cash outflow from financing activities (1,500) (1,300)

Exchange rates changes effect on cash and cash equivalents (597) (5,718)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 10,562 20,287

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR 10 78,468 58,181

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 10 89,030 78,468

On behalf of the Management Board

General Director
Vakhtang Butskhr

Deputy Gene
Vano Baliashvili

The notes on pages 8 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. The Independent
Auditors’ Report is on page 2.
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

1. ORGANIZATION

Joint Stock Company TBC Bank (the “Bank”) is a joint stock company, which was incorporated in
Georgia on 17 December 1992. The Bank is regulated by the National Bank of Georgia (the “NBG”)
and conducts its business under the general banking license number 85 granted on 20 January 1993.
The Bank’s primary business consists of commercial activities, trading with foreign currencies and
originating loans and guarantees.

The registered address of the Bank is 121 Rustaveli Street, 383720 Borjomi, Georgia.

The Bank had 667 employees at the end of 2005 (2004 - 500).

As at 31 December 2005, the Bank had the following shareholders:

The Bank is a parent company of the banking group (the “Group”) which consists of the following
enterprises consolidated in the financial statements:

The Bank ownership
interest

Name Country of incorporation 2005 2004 Type of operation

JSC TBC Leasing Georgia 100% 100% Finance leasing

JSC TBC Leasing (the “Company”) was established on 22 September 2003 by the Vake-Saburtalo
Regional Court of Tbilisi, Georgia, registration number 5/5-115. The Company’s principal activity is
providing finance leases to companies within Georgia.

The investments in and the operations of another 100% owned subsidiary, TBC Broker LLC are
immaterial to the Group financial statements as a whole and therefore, this subsidiary has not been
consolidated. Net assets of TBC Broker LLC as at 31 December 2005 comprised GEL 20 thousand.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Management Board on
18 April 2006.

Shareholder 2005 2004
Ownership
interest, %

Ownership
interest, %

International Finance Corporation 31% 9%
TBC Holdings LTD 25% 25%
Liquid Crystal International 20% 20%
Deutshe Investitions and Entwicklungesellschaft mbH. 10% 10%
David Khazaradze 6% 7%
Badri Jafaridze 5% 15%
George Kekelidze 2% 2%
Mamuka Khazaradze 1% 12%

Total 100% 100%
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Accounting basis

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). These consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of Georgian Lari (“GEL”) unless otherwise indicated. These consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for revaluation of
fixed assets.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Estimates that are particularly susceptible to change relate to the allowance for
impairment losses and the fair value of financial instruments.

Functional currency

The functional currency of these consolidated financial statements is the Georgian Lari (“GEL”).

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Bank and entities
controlled by the Bank (its subsidiaries) made up to 31 December each year. Control is achieved
where the Bank has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring the accounting policies used into line with those used by the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Investments in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence, but not
control or joint control, through participation in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting except when classified as held for sale or available
for sale (see below).

Investments in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost as adjusted by post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the associate, less any impairment in the value of
individual investments. Losses of the associates in excess of the Group’s interest in those associates
are not recognized.

The following associates are accounted for under the equity method:

2005
Associates Holding, % Country Date of

incorporation
Industry Date of

acquisition
Share in net

assets
JSC United
Financial
Corporation

43% Georgia 12 September
1997

Plastic Card
Processing

12 September
1997 498

JSC GPIH 20% Georgia 8 May 2001
Pension and

insurance 8 May 2001 326

UFC International
Limited 40% Virgin

Islands (UK) 21 March 2001 Plastic cards
processing 21 March 2001 137

Total associates 961

2004
Associates Holding, % Country Date of

incorporation
Industry Date of

acquisition
Share in net

assets
JSC United
Financial
Corporation

43% Georgia 12 September
1997

Plastic Card
Processing

12 September
1997

389

JSC GPIH 20% Georgia 8 May 2001 Pension and
insurance

8 May 2001 325

UFC International
Limited 40% Virgin

Islands (UK) 21 March 2001 Plastic cards
processing 21 March 2001 137

Total associates 851
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Recognition and measurement of financial instruments

The Group recognizes financial assets and liabilities on its balance sheet when it becomes a party to
the contractual obligation of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of the financial assets
and liabilities are recognized using settlement date accounting. Regular way purchases of financial
instruments that will be subsequently measured at fair value between the trade date and the settlement
date are accounted for in the same way as for acquired instruments.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

The accounting policies for subsequent re-measurement of these items are disclosed in the respective
accounting policies set out below.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, unrestricted balances on correspondent and time
deposit accounts with the National Bank of Georgia with original maturity within 90 days, advances to
Banks in countries included in the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development
(“OECD”), except for margin deposits for operations with plastic cards, which may be converted to
cash within a short period of time and Government trading debt securities denominated in Georgian
Lari. For the purposes of determining cash flows, the minimum reserve deposit required by the
National Bank of Georgia is not included as a cash equivalent due to restrictions on its availability
(note 10).

Loans and advances to banks

In the normal course of business, the Group maintains advances or deposits for various periods of time
with other Banks. Loans and advances to Banks with a fixed maturity term are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Those that do not have fixed maturities are
carried at cost. Amounts due from credit institutions are carried net of any allowance for impairment
losses.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments to manage currency and liquidity risks.
Derivatives entered into by the Group include forwards and swaps.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded and subsequently measured at fair value which
approximates the fair value of the consideration given, with their subsequent re-measurement to fair
value. Fair values are obtained from the interest rates model. The results of the valuation of
derivatives are reported in assets (aggregate of positive market values) or liabilities (aggregate of
negative market values), respectively. Both positive and negative valuation results are recognized in
the income statement for the year in which they arise under net gain on foreign exchange operations for
foreign currency derivatives.
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Originated loans

Loans originated by the Group are financial assets that are created by the Group by providing money
directly to a borrower or by participating in a loan facility. Loans granted by the Group with fixed
maturities are initially recognized in accordance with the policy stated below. The difference between
the nominal amount of consideration given and the amortized cost of loans issued at lower than market
rates is recognized in the period the loan is issued as an initial recognition adjustment discounted using
market rates at inception and included in the income statement as losses on origination of assets.

Subsequently, the carrying amount of such loans is adjusted for amortization of the losses on
origination and the related income is recorded as interest income within the income statement using the
effective interest method.

Loans to customers that do not have fixed maturities are carried at cost. Loans and advances to
customers are carried net of any allowance for impairment losses.

Write off of loans and advances

Loans and advances are written off against the allowance for impairment losses in the case of the
uncollectibility of loans and advances, including the repossession of collateral. Loans and advances are
written off after management has exercised all possibilities available to collect the amounts due to the
Group and after the Group has sold all available collateral.

Non-accrual loans

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Allowance for impairment losses

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment losses of financial assets when there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. The allowance for impairment
losses is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of expected
future cash flows, including amounts recoverable from guarantees and collateral, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate, for financial assets which are carried at amortized cost.
If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an allowance account. For financial assets carried at cost the
allowance for impairment losses is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

The determination of the allowance for impairment losses is based on an analysis of the risk assets and
reflects the amount which, in the judgment of management, is adequate to provide for losses incurred.
Allowances are made as a result of an individual appraisal of risk assets for financial assets that are
individually significant, and an individual or collective assessment for financial assets that are not
individually significant.
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TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

The change in the allowance for impairment losses is charged to the income statement and the total of
the allowance for impairment losses is deducted in arriving at assets as shown in the balance sheet.
Factors that the Group considers in determining whether it has objective evidence that an impairment
loss has been incurred include information about the debtors’ or issuers’ liquidity, solvency and
business and financial risk exposures, levels of and trends in delinquencies for similar financial assets,
national and local economic trends and conditions, and the fair value of collateral and guarantees.

These and other factors may, either individually or taken together, provide sufficient objective
evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred in a financial asset or group of financial assets.

It should be understood that estimates of losses involve an exercise of judgment. While it is possible
that in particular periods the Group may sustain losses, which are substantial relative to the allowance
for impairment losses, it is the judgment of management that the allowance for impairment losses is
adequate to absorb losses incurred on the risk assets.

Investments held to maturity

Investments held to maturity are debt securities with determinable or fixed payments. The Group has
the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity. Such securities are carried at amortized cost,
less any allowance for impairment. Amortized discounts are recognized in interest income over the
period to maturity using the effective interest method.

Investments available for sale

Investments available for sale represent equity investments that are intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time. Such securities are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequently the securities are
measured at fair value, with such re-measurement recognized directly in equity, plus accrued coupon
income. The Group uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value for the Group’s investments
available for sale. If such quotes do not exist, management’s estimation is used. Interest earned on
investments available for sale is reflected in the income statement as interest income on investment
securities. Dividends received are included in dividend income in the income statement.

When there is objective evidence that such securities have been impaired, the cumulative loss
previously recognized in equity is removed from equity and recognized in the income statement for the
period. Reversals of such impairment losses on debt instruments, which are objectively related to
events occurring after the impairment, are recognized in the income statement for the period. Reversals
of such impairment losses on equity instruments are not recognized in the income statement.



73

TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Fixed and intangible assets

Fixed and intangible assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
recognized impairment loss. Depreciation on assets under construction and those not placed in service
commences from the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible assets is charged on their historical cost
and is designed to write off assets over their useful lives. It is calculated on a straight line basis at the
following annual rates:

Buildings 30-50 years
Fixture and equipment 2-8 years
Intangible assets 2-5 years

The carrying amounts of fixed and intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess
whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and where the carrying values
exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount. An
impairment is recognized in the respective period and is included in operating expenses. After
the recognition of an impairment loss the depreciation charge for fixed assets is adjusted in future
periods to allocate the assets’ revised carrying value, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic
basis over its remaining useful life.

Buildings held for use in supply of services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance
sheet at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, determined from
market-based evidence by appraisal undertaken by professional valuers, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of fixed assets is credited to the fixed assets
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is credited to the income statement to
the extent of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in the carrying amount arising on the
revaluation of such land and buildings is charged as an expense to the extent that it exceeds the
balance, if any, held in the properties revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset.

Depreciation on revalued buildings is charged to income. On the subsequent sale or retirement of
a revalued property, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the properties revaluation
reserve is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current and deferred tax expense.

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit
as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s current tax expense is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.
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Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax
profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Georgia also has various other taxes, which are assessed on the Group’s activities. These taxes are
included as a component of operating expenses in the income statement.

Deposits from banks and customers

Customer and bank deposits are initially recognized at fair value, which amounts to the issue proceeds
less transaction costs incurred. Subsequently amounts due are stated at amortized cost and any
difference between net proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the income statement over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Share capital and share premium

Share capital is recognized at cost. Share capital contributions made in the form of assets other than
cash are stated at their fair value at the date of contribution. Share premium represents the excess of
contributions over the nominal value of the shares issued.

External costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares, other than on a business combination,
are deducted from equity net of any related income taxes.

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized in equity as a reduction in the period in which they are
declared. Dividends that are declared after the balance sheet date are treated as a subsequent event
under International Accounting Standard 10 “Events after the Balance Sheet Date” (“IAS 10”) and
disclosed accordingly.
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Retirement and other benefit obligations

In accordance with the requirements of the Georgian legislation, the Group withholds amounts of
pension contributions from employee salaries and pays them to the state pension fund. This State
pension system provides for the calculation of current payments by the employer calculated as a 
percentage of current gross salary payments to staff. This expense is charged in the period the related
salaries are earned. Upon retirement all retirement benefit payments are made by the state pension
fund. The Group does not have any pension arrangements separate from the state pension system of
Georgia.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the consolidated financial statements unless it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the consolidated financial statements but disclosed when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Recognition of income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognized on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate
method. Interest income also includes income earned on investments. Other income is credited to the
income statement when the related transactions are completed. Loan origination fees, if significant, are
deferred (together with related direct costs) and recognized as an adjustment to the loan’s effective
yield.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income includes loan origination fees, loan commitment fees, loan servicing fees
and other fees. Loan origination fees are deferred, together with the related direct costs, and recognized
as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loan. Where it is probable that a loan commitment
will lead to a specific lending arrangement, the loan commitment fees are deferred, together with the
related direct costs, and recognized as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the resulting loan.

Where it is unlikely that a loan commitment will lead to a specific lending arrangement, the loan
commitment fees are recognized in the income statement over the remaining period of the loan
commitment. Where a loan commitment expires without resulting in a loan, the loan commitment fee is
recognized in the income statement on expiry. Loan servicing fees are recognized as revenue as the
services are provided. All other commissions are recognized when services are provided.

Foreign currency translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Georgian Lari at
the appropriate spot rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Foreign currency transactions
are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transaction. Profits and losses
arising from these translations are included in net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange operations.
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Rates of exchange

The exchange rates at the year end used by the Group in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are as follows:

31 December 2005 31 December 2004

GEL/USD 1,793 1,825
GEL/EUR 2,125 2,485

Offset of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported net on the balance sheet when the Group has a 
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the Group intends either to settle on a 
net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In accounting for a transfer of a 
financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the Group does not offset the transferred asset
and the associated liability.

Restatements due to the changes in IFRS

Certain restatements have been made to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2004
and for the year then ended to comply with the changes to IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement”. A gain or loss on an available for sale financial asset should be recognised
directly in equity, through the statement of changes in equity, except for impairment losses and foreign
exchange gains and losses.

The amount of adjustment of the fair value of investments available for sale in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2004 amounted to GEL 3,498
thousand.

The cumulative effect of the adjustment of fair value of investments available for sale recognised in
the revenue reserve in the consolidated financial statements of the Group as at 31 December 2004
amounted to a positive valuation of GEL 3,498 thousand.

Balance sheet/ Income statement item Amount as per
the previous

report

Amount as per
current report

Revaluation reserve for investments available for sale
as at 31 December 2004 - 3,498
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4. NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income comprises:
2005 2004

Interest income
Interest on loans and advances to customers 48,661 32,284
Interest on debt securities 938 2,048
Interest on loans and advances to banks 3,382 2,325
Other interest income 1,408 425

Total interest income 54,389 37,082

Interest expense
Interest on customer accounts (12,344) (9,681)
Interest on deposits and loans from banks and other credit (5,283) (1,410)

Total interest expense (17,627) (11,091)

Net interest income before provision for impairment losses on
interest bearing assets 36,762 25,991

5. ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

The movements in allowance for impairment losses were as follows:

Net
investment
in finance

leases

TotalLoans and
advances
to banks

Loans and
advances to
customers

31 December 2003 345 - 9,672 10,017

Provision - 95 4,609 4,704
Write off assets (28) - (255) (283)
Recoveries of assets previously written off - - 1,076 1,076

31 December 2004 317 95 15,102 15,514

Recovery (317) (95) (6,635) (7,047)
Write off assets - - (280) (280)
Recoveries of assets previously written off - - 553 553

31 December 2005 - - 8,740 8,740
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The movements in allowances for impairment losses on other transactions were as follows:

Other assets Associates and
non-

consolidated
subsidiaries

Total

31 December 2003 179 137 316

Provision 243 1 244
Write-off of assets (173) - (173)

31 December 2004 249 138 387

Recovery (158) - (158)
Write-off of assets (264) - (264)
Recoveries of assets previously written off 218 - 218

31 December 2005 45 138 183

The movements in impairment losses for off balance sheet transactions were as follows:

Guarantees
and other

commitments

31 December 2003 556

Provision 319

31 December 2004 875

Provision 216

31 December 2005 1,091

In accordance with the Group’s internal guidelines, loans are written off if overdue more than 150
days.

6. NET GAIN ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE OPERATIONS

Net gain on foreign exchange operations comprise:

2005 2004

Dealing differences, net 6,210 5,477
Translation differences, net (470) (4,695)

Total net gain on foreign exchange operations 5,740 782
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7. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

Fee and commission income and expense comprise:
2005 2004

Fee and commission income:
Cash operations 3,357 3,175
Settlements 3,277 2,500
Foreign exchange operations 1,485 2,585
Documentary operations 1,365 1,108
Other 4,727 3,130

Total fee and commission income 14,211 12,498

Fee and commission expense:
Correspondent bank services (464) (451)
Documentary operations (278) (79)
Settlements (238) (161)
Bank cards services (155) (110)
Foreign exchange operations (60) (118)
Other (1,029) (784)

Total fee and commission expense (2,224) (1,703)

8. OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses comprise:

2005 2004

Salaries and bonuses 15,201 9,862
Depreciation and amortization 2,173 1,508
Communications and supplies 1,588 911
Occupancy and rent 1,505 1,563
Business development 995 1,175
Professional services 615 1,056
Transportation and vehicle maintenance 342 344
Operating taxes 296 325
Provision for penalties for the incompliance with the Anti Money

Laundering Law reporting requirements 902 -
Other 1,805 816

Total operating expenses 25,422 17,560

The Group does not have pension arrangements separate from the State pension system of Georgia.
However, Georgian Pension and Insurance Holding (“GPIH”) – a local commercial pension fund
serves employees of the Group at standard terms. The Group serves as an agent. At the employees’
standard contractual request, the Group at predefined portion of each employee’s salary, based on the
pension agreement between the employee and GPIH, transfers the amounts to GPIH.
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9. INCOME TAXES

The Group provides for taxes based on the statutory tax accounts maintained and prepared in
accordance with the Georgian statutory tax regulations that differ from International Financial
Reporting Standards. The Group is subject to certain permanent tax differences due to non-tax
deductibility of certain expenses.

Deferred taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes.
Temporary differences as at 31 December 2005 and 2004 relate mostly to different methods of income
and expense recognition as well as to recorded values of certain assets.

Temporary differences as at 31 December 2005 and 2004 comprise:

2005 2004
Deferred assets:
Contractual interest not accrued 2,775 1,600
Allowance for loan impairment 460 190
Provisions - 875
Intangible assets 285 470
Other liabilities 1,185  -

Deferred assets 4,705 3,135

2005 2004
Deferred liabilities:
Allowance for impairment - 1,005
Property and equipment 6,465 545
Revaluation of fixed assets 12,505 1,600
Net investment in finance leases 95 35

Deferred liabilities 19,065 3,185

Net deferred liability (14,360) (50)

Net deferred tax liability at the statutory rate of 20 % (2,872) (10)
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Relationships between tax expenses and accounting profit for the year ended 31 December 2005 and
2004 are explained as follows:

2005 2004

Income before income taxes 38,513 19,558

Statutory tax rate 20% 20%

Theoretical tax at the statutory tax rate 7,702 3,912
Tax effect of permanent differences (412) 229
Change in valuation allowance 24 (330)

Income tax expense 7,314 3,811

Current income tax expense 6,633 3,486
Deferred income tax expense 2,862 645
Effect of fixed assets revaluation recorded in equity (2,181) (320)

Income tax expense 7,314 3,811

2005 2004
Deferred income tax (liabilities)/assets
1 January (10) 635
Increase in deferred income tax (2,862) (645)

31 December (2,872) (10)

Income tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

2005 2004

Current income tax liability 4,831 135
Deferred income tax liability 2,872 10

Total income tax liabilities 7,703 145
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10. CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE NATIONAL BANK OF GEORGIA

Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia comprise:

2005 2004

Cash on hand 31,221 32,361
Balances with the National Bank of Georgia 63,152 43,605

Total cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia 94,373 75,966

Loans and advances to banks in OECD countries 35,485 32,274

129,858 108,240
Less minimum reserve deposit with the National Bank of Georgia (40,828) (29,772)

Total cash and cash equivalents 89,030 78,468

11. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO BANKS, NET

Loans and advances to Banks comprise:

2005 2004

Loans to Banks 923 24,782
Advances to Banks 67,658 36,990
Other amounts 1,885 5,444

70,466 67,216
Less allowance for impairment - (317)

Total loans and advances to banks, net 70,466 66,899

Movements in allowance for impairment losses for the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 are
disclosed in Note 5.

As at 31 December 2005 the Group had restricted deposits totaling GEL 1,885 thousand related to
guarantees and letters of credit (31 December 2004 – GEL 5,444 thousand).
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12. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND SPOT CONTRACTS

Derivative financial instruments and spot contracts comprise:

31 December 2005
Net fair value

Asset Liability

Foreign currency contracts
Forwards 1,593 1,592

Hedge Instruments
Interest rate cap 1,392 -

2,985 1,592

In order to manage the risk of floating market interest rates on funds attracted from International
Financial Institutions, the Bank has concluded two Interest Rate Cap agreements with Commerzbank
for a notional amount of US $ 4,000 thousand and US $ 19,000 thousand. The upper interest rates on
floating USD-LIBOR-BBA concluded by both parties were 3.5% and 4.25%, respectively. The fixed
amount of premium was US $ 251 thousand and US $ 383 thousand, respectively. The hedge
instrument has been revalued in accordance with the quoted market prices of similar hedge instruments
as at the year end.

13. LOANS TO CUSTOMERS, NET

Loans to customers comprise:

2005 2004

Originated loans 375,036 225,548
Accrued interest income on loans and advances to customers 3,108 1,950

378,144 227,498

Less allowance for impairment losses (8,740) (15,102)

Total loans to customers, net 369,404 212,396

Movements in allowances for impairment losses for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 are
disclosed in Note 5.

As at 31 December 2005, the Bank had a concentration of loans represented by GEL 58,038 thousand
due from ten borrowers (15% of total gross loan portfolio), (2004 – GEL 47,266 thousand due from
ten borrowers (21% of total gross loan portfolio)).
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2005 2004
Analysis by industry
Trade and service 181,245 107,008
Real estate and construction 58,114 10,997
Manufaff cturing 57,107 33,726
Consumer 28,954 29,681
Pawnww loans 17,874 18,988
Communication 17,660 7,172
Energy 12,326 12,601
Heavyvv industry - 4,274
Other 1,756 1,101
Accrued interest income on loans and advances to customers 3,108 1,950

378,144 227,498

Less allowance for impairment losses (8,740) (15,102)

Total loans to customers, net 369,404 212,396

14. NET INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASES

Net investmentnn in lease compmm rised:

2005 2004
Gross investment in fiff nance leases 11,543 4,519
Less unearned fiff nance lease income (3,176) (1,326)

Net investment in fiff nance leases 8,367 3,193

Less allowance for impairment - (95)

Net investment in fiff nance leases 8,367 3,098

Certain leases receivable ae s at 31 Decembm er 2005 were pledged ad s collateral foff r a loan obtained frff om
the Intnn ernational Finance Corporation. The ae mountnn of net investmentnn in fiff nance leases pledged under
collateral compmm rised GEL 3,140 thousand. (31 Decembm er 2004 – nil).

The mimm nimumm m lease paymyy entnn s dudd e frff om customers under fiff nance leases as at 31 Decembm er 2005 and
31 Decembm er 2004 are ae s foff llows:

2005 2004

Within 1 yeyy ar 649 326
From 1 to 5 yeyy ars 10,894 4,128
More than 5 yeyy ars - 65

Minimum fiff nance lease paymyy ents receivable 11,543 4,519
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15. INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Investment available for sale comprised:

2005 2004

Equity securities 203 7,680

Total investments available for sale 203 7,680

As at 31 December 2004 investments available for sale in equity securities included the Group’s
investment in JSC Bank of Georgia carried at GEL 7,556 thousand. Those equity securities were sold
in May, 2005 and the gain from the amounted to GEL 1,161 thousand.

16. INVESTMENTS HELD TO MATURITY

Investment held to maturity comprised:

2005
Nominal Value Carrying value

Promissory notes of Tbilaviamsheni Ltd 5,288 5,050
Treasury bills of the Ministry of Finance 2,072 2,038

Total investments held to maturity 7,360 7,088

2004
Nominal Value Carrying value

Treasury bills of the Ministry of Finance 2,907 2,677

Total investments held to maturity 2,907 2,677
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17. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND NON CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Investment in associated and non consolidated subsidiaries comprised the following as at 31
December:

2005 2004
Held

%
Amount Held

%
Amount

TBC Broker LLC 100% 20 100% 20
JSC United Financial Corporation 43% 498 43% 389
JSC GPIH 20% 326 20% 325
UFC International Limited 40% 137 40% 137

981 871

Less allowance for impairment losses (138) (138)

Total investments in associates 843 733

Investments in non consolidated subsidiaries comprise the investment in TBC Broker LLC of GEL 20
thousand. The group has not consolidated this investment as the financial effect is immaterial to the
Group as a whole. The investment in TBC Broker LLC is stated at cost.

18. FIXED ASSETS, NET

Land and
buildings

Fixture and
equipment

Construction in
progress Total

At cost
31 December 2004 5,581 6,869 12,337 24,787
Additions 12,916 5,239 3,954 22,109
Revaluation increase 10,907 - - 10,907
Disposals (130) (1,266) (14,473) (15,869)

31 December 2005 29,274 10,842 1,818 41,934

Accumulated depreciation
31 December 2004 1,159 3,433 - 4,592
Charge for the year 352 1,715 - 2,067
Eliminated on disposals (130) (1,266) - (1,396)

31 December 2005 1,381 3,882 - 5,263

Net book value
31 December 2005 27,893 6,960 1,818 36,671

31 December 2004 4,422 3,436 12,337 20,195

The Group’s buildings were revalued based on an independent expert’s appraisal in December 2005.
The fair values of revalued items were determined directly by reference to observable prices in an
active market and recent market transactions on arm’s length terms.
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Had the buildings been carried under the cost method the book value would be GEL 18,367 thousand.
The total revaluation surplus net of tax recognized in equity amounted to GEL 8,726 thousand. The
gross carrying value of fully depreciated fixture and equipment still in use comprises GEL 606
thousand.

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Computer
software

At cost
31 December 2004 1,124
Additions 85

31 December 2005 1,209

Accumulated amortization
31 December 2004 757
Charge for the year 106

31 December 2005 863

Net book value
31 December 2005 346

31 December 2004 367

20. OTHER ASSETS, NET

Other assets comprise:

2005 2004

Prepayments 3,901 1,238
Prepaid operating taxes 700 351
Assets purchased for leasing purposes 405 54
Trade debtors 60 149
Repossessed assets 45 149
Other 699 269

5,810 2,210

Less allowance for impairment losses on other assets (45) (249)

Total other assets, net 5,765 1,961
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21. LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM BANKS AND CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances from banks and credit institutions comprise:

2005 2004

Borrowings from international credit institutions 66,203 30,254
Time deposits 27,882 5,929
Correspondent accounts of other banks 2,874 2,804
Accrued interest expense 1,569 518

Total loans and advances from banks and credit institutions 98,528 39,505

22. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Customer accounts comprise:

2005 2004

Repayable on demand 140,226 105,702
Time deposits 236,216 176,544
Accrued interest expense on customer accounts 3,828 2,627

Total customer accounts 380,270 284,873

As at 31 December 2005 customer accounts of GEL 14,440 thousand were held as security against
letters of credit, guarantees and loans issued. (31 December 2004 – GEL 20,386 thousand).

Analysis of customer accounts by sector:

2005 2004

Individuals 225,499 170,226
Trade and service 74,227 57,087
Transport and communication 19,830 4,745
Construction 3,092 2,554
Energy 2,734 1,910
Mining and natural resource processing 896 1,308
Agriculture 731 130
Government 261 -
Other 49,172 44,286
Accrued interest expense on customer accounts 3,828 2,627

Total customer accounts 380,270 284,873



89

TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

23. OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities comprise:

2005 2004

Accrued expenses 4,745 4,406
Operating taxes payable 684 169
Provision for penalties for the incompliance with the Anti Money

Laundering Law reporting requirements
902 -

Sundry creditors 588 252
Suspense amounts 293 316
Other creditors 327 68

Total other liabilities 7,539 5,211

The provision for penalties in the amount of GEL 902 thousand represents the provision for possible
penalties due to the non-compliance with the reporting requirements of the Anti Money Laundering
Law introduced by the National Bank of Georgia on 30 December 2004 (see note 25). The Bank did
not have effective procedures in place for the timely reporting of transactions falling under the
reporting requirement criteria of the Anti Money Laundering Law.

24. SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2005 the Group’s share capital comprised the following:

Authorized
share capital

Unissued share
capital

Total
share capital

Ordinary shares 5,027 283 4,744
Preferred shares 641 - 641

Total 5,668 283 5,385

As at 31 December 2004 the Group’s share capital comprised the following:

Authorized
share capital

Unissued share
capital

Total
share capital

Ordinary shares 5,385 - 5,385

As at 31 December 2005 the Group’s authorized shareholders’ capital comprised 50,272 ordinary
shares with a par value of GEL 100 per share. (6,409 preferred shares with a par value of GEL 100
and 53,385 ordinary shares with a par value of GEL 100 in 2004). During 2005 the authorized share
capital of the Group was increased by GEL 283 thousand, which was not issued as at 31 December
2005.
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25. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the normal course of business the Group is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet
risk in order to meet the needs of its customers. These instruments, involving varying degrees of credit
risk, are not reflected in the balance sheet. The risk-weighted amount is obtained by applying credit
conversion factors and counterparty risk weightings according to the principles employed by the Basel
Committee on Banking Supervision.

As at 31 December the Group’s financial commitments and contingencies comprised the following:

2005 2004

Credit related commitments
Guarantees and letters of credit 32,023 23,533
Undrawn loan commitment 20,966 1,636

52,989 25,169

Less allowance for impairment (1,091) (875)

Credit related commitments, net 51,898 24,294

Capital commitments - The Group had no material commitments for capital expenditures outstanding
as at 31 December 2005 and 2004.

Legal proceedings - As at 31 December 2005 and 2004 the Group was not engaged in any litigation
proceedings. From time to time and in the normal course of business, claims against the Group are
received from customers and counterparties. Management is of the opinion that no material unaccrued
losses will be incurred and accordingly no provision has been made in these consolidated financial
statements.

Taxes - Georgian tax authorities are increasingly directing their attention to the business community
as a result of the overall economic Georgian environment. In respect of this, the local and national tax
environment in Georgia is constantly changing and subject to inconsistent application, interpretation
and enforcement. Non-compliance with Georgian laws and regulations can lead to the imposition of
severe penalties and interest.  Future tax examinations could include taxes, penalties and interest, and
these amounts could be material.

While the Group believes it has complied with local tax legislation, there have been many new tax and
foreign currency laws and related regulations introduced in recent years, which are not always clearly
written.

Management believes that the Group is in compliance with the tax laws affecting its operations,
however, the risk remains that a relevant authority could take a different position with regard to
interpretive issues and the effect could be significant.

At the end of the year 2005, the Group was not in line with the current liquidity ratio requirements of
the National Bank of Georgia. Management believes that in accordance with the regulations of the
NBG such incompliance will not lead to the imposition of penalties and fines and/or to the revocation
of the banking license.
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As more fully described in note 23, for the year ended 31 December 2005 the Group did not comply
with the reporting requirements of the Anti Money Laundering Law introduced by the NBG on 30
December 2004. Management believes that the provision created is adequate to provide for any
penalties that may be levied by the NBG for non compliance. Management also believes that the
Group is in the full compliance with the Anti Money Laundering Law subsequent to the year end.

Pensions and retirement plans - Employees receive pension benefits from Georgia in accordance with
the laws and regulations of the country. As at 31 December 2005 and 2004 the Group was not liable
for any supplementary pensions, post-retirement health care, insurance benefits, or retirement
indemnities to its current or former employees.

Operating environment – The Group’s principal business activities are within Georgia. Laws and
regulations affecting the business environment in Georgia are subject to rapid changes and the Group’s
assets and operations could be at risk due to negative changes in the political and business
environment.

26. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties or transactions with related parties, as defined by IAS 24 “Related party disclosures”,
represent:

(a) Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are
controlled by, or are under common control with, the Group (this includes holding companies,
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);

(b) Associates – enterprises in which the Group has significant influence and which is neither a
subsidiary nor a joint venture of the investor;

(c) Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Group that gives
them significant influence over the Group;

(d) Key management personnel, that is, those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, including directors and officers of
the Group (also non-executive directors and close members of the families of such individuals);

(e) Enterprises in which a substantial interest in the voting power is owned, directly or indirectly, by
any person described in (c) or (d) or over which such a person is able to exercise significant
influence. This includes enterprises owned by directors or major shareholders of the Group and
enterprises that have a member of key management in common with the Group;

(f) Parties with joint control over the Group;
(g) Joint ventures in which the Group is a venture; and
(h) Post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is

a related party to the Group.
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In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship, and not merely the legal form. The Group had the following transactions outstanding with
related parties:

2005 2004
Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Loans to customers, net 13,957 369,404 8,320 212,396

Customer accounts 7,407 380,270 4,200 284,873

Commitments and
guarantees issued, net 2,397 51,898 284 24,294

Payments to related parties - - 1,587 7,779

During the year ended 31 December 2005 the Group originated loans and advances to related party
customers amounting to GEL 23,764 thousand (2004: GEL 10,830 thousand), and received loans and
advances repaid of GEL 18,127 thousand (2004: GEL 6,481 thousand).

During the year ended 31 December 2005 the Group received deposits from related party customers of
GEL 300,742 thousand (2004: GEL 158,654 thousand) and repaid deposits totaling GEL 297,535
thousand (2004: GEL 160,433 thousand).

Transactions with related parties entered into by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2005
and outstanding as at 31 December 2005 and 2004 were made in the normal course of business and
mostly under arms length conditions.

As at 31 December 2004 other related payments to related parties comprise payments to Mshenebeli
LLC, a related party, the contractor for the reconstruction works on the new head office building of
the Bank. These payments were capitalized to buildings construction in the year 2004.

Included in the income statement for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 are the following
amounts which arose due to transactions with related parties:

2005 2004
Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Interest income 124 54,389 64 37,082

Interest expense (104) (17,627) (56) (11,091)

Professional services
expense - (615) (169) (1,056)
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`

2005 2004
Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Related
party

transactions

Total category
as per

financial
statements

caption

Key management
personnel compensation:

Short-term employee
benefits 3,959 15,201 2,065 9,862

27. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Estimated fair value disclosures of financial instruments is made in accordance with the requirements
of IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and IAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”. Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction, other than in forced or liquidation sale. As no readily available published price quotations
in an active market exist for a large part of the Group’s financial instruments, judgment is necessary in
arriving at fair value using a valuation technique, based on current economic conditions and specific
risks attributable to the instrument. The estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts the Group could realize in a market exchange from the sale of its full holdings of a particular
instrument.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities compared with the corresponding carrying amount in
the balance sheet of the Group is presented below:

31 December 2005 31 December 2004
Carrying

value
Fair value Carrying

value
Fair value

Cash and balances with the
National Bank of Georgia 94,373 94,373 75,966 75,966

Loans and advances to banks, net 70,466 70,466 66,899 66,899
Derivative financial instruments

and spot contracts 2,985 2,985 - -
Loans and advances to customers,

net 369,404 369,404 212,396 212,396
Other assets, net 5,765 5,765 1,961 1,961
Loans and advances from banks
and credit institutions 98,528 98,528 39,505 39,505
Customer accounts 380,270 380,270 284,873 284,873
Other liabilities 7,539 7,539 5,211 5,211
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•
28. REGULATORY MATTERS

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Group to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (as set forth in the table below) of total 8% and tier 1 capital
4% to risk weighted assets.

The ratio was calculated according to the principles employed by the Basel Committee by applying the
following risk estimates to the assets and off-balance sheet commitments net of allowances for
impairment losses:

Estimate Description of position

0% Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia
0% State debt securities

20% Loans and advances to Banks for up to 1 year
100% Loans and advances to customers
100% Other assets
100% Guarantees

50%
Obligations and commitments on unused loans with the initial maturity of over

1 year

As at 31 December 2005 the Group included in the computation of Total capital for Capital adequacy
purposes the subordinated debt received, limited to 50% of Tier 1 capital. In the event of bankruptcy
or liquidation of the Group, repayment of this debt is subordinated to the repayments of the Group’s
liabilities to all other creditors.

The Group’s actual capital amounts and ratios are presented in the following table:

Capital amounts and ratios Actual
Amount

For Capital
Adequacy
purposes

Ratio For
Capital

Adequacy
purposes

Minimum
Required

Ratio

As at 31 December 2005
Total capital 106,958 98,218 21% 12%
Tier 1 capital 99,788 86,287 18% 8%

As at 31 December 2004
Total capital 68,663 53,149 17% 12%
Tier 1 capital 61,363 56,588 18% 8%
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29. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Management of risk is fundamental to the Banking business and is an essential element of the Group’s
operations. The main risks inherent to the Group’s operations are those related to credit exposures,
liquidity and market movements in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. A description of the
Group’s risk management policies in relation to those risks follows.

The Group manages the following risks:

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the availability of sufficient funds to meet deposit withdrawals and other
financial commitments associated with financial instruments as they actually fall due. In order to
manage liquidity risk, the Group performs daily monitoring of expected future cash flows on clients’
and banking operations, which is a part of the assets/liabilities management process. The Assets and
Liabilities Management Committee sets limits on the minimum proportion of maturing funds available
to meet deposit withdrawals and on the minimum level of inter-bank and other borrowing facilities that
should be in place to cover withdrawals at unexpected levels of demand.

Cash flow interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The ALMC also manages interest rate and market risks by matching the Group’s interest rate position,
which provides the Group with a positive interest margin.

The majority of the Group’s loan contracts and other financial assets and liabilities that bear interest
are either variable or contain clauses enabling the interest rate to be changed at the option of
the lender. The Group monitors its interest rate margin and consequently does not consider itself
exposed to significant interest rate risk or consequential cash flow risk.

The following table presents an analysis of interest rate risk and thus the potential of the Group for
gain or loss. Effective interest rates are presented by categories of financial assets and liabilities to
determine interest rate exposure and effectiveness of the interest rate policy used by the Group.

2005 2004
GEL USD Other

currencies
GEL USD Other

currencies

ASSETS
Loans and advances to banks,

net 1,24% 2,5% 2,5% 3,5% 1,8% 1,8%
Loans to customers, net 16,1% 16,7% 17% 17,4% 18,6% 19%

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from

banks and credit institutions 8% 5,5% 7% 2,7% 7,3% 6%
Customer accounts 8,5% 6,4% 7% 9,7% 6% 6%



96

TBC BANK GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Continued)
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

The analysis of interest rate and liquidity risk on balance sheet transactions is presented in the
following table:

Up to
1 month

1 month to 3
months

3 months to
1 year

1 year to
5 years

Over
5 years

Overdue Maturity
undefined

31 December
2005
Total

ASSETS
Loans and advances to banks, net 61,340 6,772 1,637 717 - - - 70,466
Loans to customers, net 67,454 51,243 92,364 140,177 17,780 386 - 369,404
Net investment in finance leases 119 43 414 7,791 - - - 8,367
Investments held to maturity 113 5,049 1,926 - - - - 7,088
Investments available for sale - - - 203 - - - 203

Total interest bearing assets 129,026 63,107 96,341 148,888 17,780 386 - 455,528

Cash and balances with the NBG 53,545 - - - - - 40,828 94,373
Derivative financial instruments

and spot contracts 1,593 - - - 1,392 - - 2,985
Investments in associates - - - - 843 - - 843
Fixed assets, net - - - - 36,671 - - 36,671
Intangible assets, net - - - 346 - - - 346
Other assets, net 5,765 - - - - - - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 189,929 63,107 96,341 149,234 56,686 386 40,828 596,511

LIABILITIES

Loans and advances from banks and
credit institutions 27,362 5,985 7,333 45,731 12,117 - - 98,528

Customer accounts 100,586 34,139 89,189 17,807 925 - - 242,646
- -

Total interest bearing liabilities 127,948 40,124 96,522 63,538 13,042 - - 341,174

Derivative financial instruments
and spot contracts 1,592 - - - - - - 1,592

Customer accounts 137,624 - - - - - - 137,624
Provisions - - - - - - 1,091 1,091
Income tax liabilities - - 7,703 - - - - 7,703
Other liabilities 6,481 194 805 59 - - - 7,539

TOTAL LIABILITIES 273,645 40,318 105,030 63,597 13,042 - 1,091 496,723

Liquidity gap (83,716) 22,789 (8,689) 85,637 43,644

Interest sensitivity gap 1,078 22,983 (181) 85,350 4,738

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap 1,078 24,061 23,880 109,230 113,968

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap
as a percentage of total assets 0% 4% 4% 18% 19%
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Up to
1 month

1 month to 3
months

3 months to
1 year

1 year to
5 years

Over
5 years

Overdue Maturity
undefined

31
December

2004

ASSETS
Loans and advances to banks, net 64,147 - 2,752 - - - - 66,899
Loans to customers, net 55,675 20,870 58,207 58,751 18,848 45 - 212,396
Net investment in finance leases 58 20 145 2,830 45 - - 3,098
Investments held to maturity - 431 2,246 - - - - 2,677
Investments available for sale - - - - 7,680 - - 7,680

Total interest bearing assets 119,880 21,321 63,350 61,581 26,573 45 - 292,750

Cash and balances with the NBG 46,194 - - - - - 29,772 75,966
Investments in associates - - - - 733 - - 733
Fixed assets, net - - - - 20,195 - - 20,195
Intangible assets, net - - - 367 - - - 367
Other assets, net 1,961 - - - - - - 1,961

TOTAL ASSETS 168,035 21,321 63,350 61,948 47,501 45 29,772 391,972

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and

credit institutions 3,735 373 11,492 23,722 183 - - 39,505
Customer accounts 83,750 23,113 61,612 10,443 253 - - 179,171

Total interest bearing liabilities 87,485 23,486 73,104 34,165 436 - - 218,676

Customer accounts 105,702 - - - - - - 105,702
Provisions - - - - - - 875 875
Income tax liabilities 145 - - - - - - 145
Other liabilities 5,211 - - - - - - 5,211

TOTAL LIABILITIES 198,543 23,486 73,104 34,165 436 - 875 330,609

Liquidity gap (30,508) (2,165) (9,754) 27,783 47,065

Interest sensitivity gap 32,395 (2,165) (9,754) 27,416 26,137

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap 32,395 30,230 20,476 47,892 74,029

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap
as a percentage of total assets 8% 8% 5% 12% 19%
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The majority of the Group’s interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities are at fixed rates of
interest.

Asset and liability maturity periods and the ability to replace interest liabilities at an acceptable cost
when they mature are crucial in determining the Group’s liquidity and its susceptibility to fluctuations
in interest rates and exchange rates.

Currency risk

Currency risk is defined as the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.

The Management Board sets limits on the level of exposure by currencies. These limits also comply
with the minimum requirements of the NBG. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate
risk is presented in the table below:

GEL USD Other
currencies

Currency
undefined

31 December
2005
Total

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 77,385 12,532 4,456 - 94,373
Loans and advances to banks, net 2,109 44,637 23,720 - 70,466
Derivative financial instruments

and spot contracts - 1,392 1,593 - 2,985
Loans to customers, net 101,044 265,163 3,197 - 369,404
Net investment in finance leases 160 7,790 417 - 8,367
Investments available for sale 203 - - - 203
Investments held to maturity 2,038 5,050 - - 7,088
Investments in associates 843 - - - 843
Fixed assets, net 36,671 - - - 36,671
Intangible assets, net 346 - - - 346
Other assets, net 5,064 690 11 - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 225,863 337,254 33,394 - 596,511

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks

and credit institutions 13,281 73,003 12,244 - 98,528
Derivative financial instruments

and spot contracts - 1,592 - - 1,592
Customer accounts 89,785 266,892 23,593 - 380,270
Provisions - - - 1,091 1,091
Income tax liability 7,703 - - - 7,703
Other liabilities 6,933 537 69 - 7,539

TOTAL LIABILITIES 117,702 342,024 35,906 1,091 496,723

OPEN POSITION 108,161 (4,770) (2,512)
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GEL Foreign
currency

Currency
undefined

31 December
2004
Total

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 62,328 13,638  - 75,966
Loans and advances to Banks, net 22,205 44,694  - 66,899
Loans to customers, net 20,209 192,187  - 212,396
Net investment in finance lease - 3,098  - 3,098
Investments available for sale 7,680 -  - 7,680
Investments held to maturity 2,677 -  - 2,677
Investments in associates 733 -  - 733
Fixed assets, net - - 20,195 20,195
Intangible assets, net - - 367 367
Other assets, net 1,226 735  - 1,961

TOTAL ASSETS 117,058 254,352 20,562 391,972

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and

credit institutions 38 39,467 - 39,505
Customer accounts 57,703 227,170 - 284,873
Provisions - - 875 875
Income tax liability 145 - - 145
Other liabilities 4,134 1,077 - 5,211

TOTAL LIABILITIES 62,020 267,714 875 330,609

OPEN POSITION 55,038 (13,362)

Price Risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security or its
issuer or factors affecting all securities traded in the market. The Group is exposed to price risks of its
products which are subject to general and specific market fluctuations.

The Group manages price risk through periodic estimations of potential losses that could arise from
adverse changes in market conditions and establishing and maintaining appropriate stop-loss limits and
margin and collateral requirements. With respect to undrawn loan commitments the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total amount of such commitments. However, the
likely amount of loss is less than that, since most commitments are contingent upon certain conditions
set out in the loan agreements.
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Fair value interest rate risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

The Group manages fair value interest rate risk through periodic estimation of potential losses that
could arise from adverse changes in market conditions. The Management Board of the Group conducts
monitoring of the Group’s current financial performance, estimates the Group’s sensitivity to changes
in fair value interest rates and its influence on the Group’s profitability.

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk which is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail
to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group structures the
levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one
borrower, or groups of borrowers.

Limits on the level of credit risk by borrower are reviewed and approved by the Supervisory Board
twice a year. Actual exposure per borrower against limits is monitored on new loans granted. The
Credit Committee may initiate a change in the limits, however this must be approved by the
Supervisory Board.

Where appropriate, and in the case of most loans, the Group obtains collateral and corporate
guarantees. The credit risks are monitored on a continuous basis and are subject to annual or more
frequent reviews, especially where no such security can be obtained.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of credit in the form of loans, guarantees or
letters of credit. The credit risk on off-balance sheet financial instruments is defined as a probability of
losses due to the inability of the counterparty to comply with the contractual terms and conditions.
With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in
an amount equal to the total unused commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments since most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers
maintaining specific credit standards. The Group applies the same credit policy to the contingent
liabilities as it does to the balance sheet financial instruments, i.e. the one based on the procedures for
approving the grant of loans, using limits to mitigate the risk, and current monitoring. The Group
monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer term commitments generally have
a greater degree of credit risk than shorter term commitments.
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Geographical concentration

The Assets and Liabilities Management Committee exercises control over the risk in the legislation
and regulatory arena and assess its influence on the Group’s activities. This approach allows the
Group to minimize potential losses from investment climate fluctuations in Georgia.

The geographical concentration of assets and liabilities is set out below:

Georgia OECD
countries

Other
non-OECD
countries

Undefined 31 December
2005
Total

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 94,373 - - - 94,373
Loans and advances to banks, net 19,361 37,696 13,409 - 70,466
Derivative financial instruments and - 2,985 - - 2,985
Loans to customers, net 369,404 - - - 369,404
Net investment in finance lease 8,367 - - - 8,367
Investments available for sale 203 - - - 203
Investments held to maturity 7,088 - - - 7,088
Investments in associates 843 - - - 843
Fixed assets, net 36,671 - - - 36,671
Intangible assets, net 346 - - - 346
Other assets, net 5,765 - - - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 542,421 40,681 13,409 - 596,511

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and

credit institutions 20,450 67,459 10,619 - 98,528
Derivative financial instruments and

spot contracts - 1,592  - - 1,592
Customer accounts 380,270 -  - - 380,270
Provisions - -  - 1,091 1,091
Income tax liability 7,703 -  - - 7,703
Other liabilities 7,539 - - - 7,539

TOTAL LIABILITIES 415,962 69,051 10,619 1,091 496,723

NET POSITION 126,459 (28,370) 2,790
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Georgia OECD
countries

Other
non-OECD
countries

Undefined 31 December
2004
Total

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 75,966 - -  - 75,966
Loans and advances to Banks, net 29,906 32,274 4,719  - 66,899
Loans to customers, net 212,396 - -  - 212,396
Net investment in lease 3,098 - -  - 3,098
Investments available for sale 7,680 - -  - 7,680
Investments held to maturity 2,677 - -  - 2,677
Investments in associates 733 - -  - 733
Fixed assets, net - - - 20,195 20,195
Intangible assets, net - - - 367 367
Other assets, net 1,961 - -  - 1,961

TOTAL ASSETS 334,417 32,274 4,719 20,562 391,972

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and

credit institutions 8,771 30,720 14 - 39,505
Customer accounts 284,873 -  - - 284,873
Provisions 875 -  - - 875
Income tax liability 145 -  - - 145
Other liabilities 5,211 - - - 5,211

TOTAL LIABILITIES 299,875 30,720 14 - 330,609

NET POSITION 34,542 1,554 4,705






